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NOTICE

N otice is hereby given that the Tw enty Seventh Annual G eneral M eeting of the M em bers of the Com pany will be 
held on M onday, 24"’ Septem ber, 2012 at 11:00 a.m. at the Registered O ffice of the Com pany situated at 208-215, 
Star Plaza, Phuichhab Chow k, Rajkot-360 001, to transact the follow ing business

Ordinary Business:

1. To receive, consider and adopt Audited Balance Sheet as on 3 1 "  March 2012 and Statem ent of Profit & 

Loss for the year ended on that date together with the A uditors and D irectors' R eport thereon.

2. To appoint D irector in place of Shri Bhavdeep V. Vala who is liable to retire by rotation and being eligible, 
offers him self for reappointm ent.

3. To reappoint, the retiring auditors NVs. SA D P  & Co., C hartered  A ccounts, as auditors of the Com pany to 
hold office from  the conclusion of this Annual G eneral M eeting until the conclusion of the next Annual 
General M eeting of the Com pany and to fix their rem uneration.

Sp ecia l B u sin ess

To pass, w ith or w ithout m odification, the follow ing Resolution as a Special Resolution:

1. "R E S O L V E D  T H A T  in accordance w ith provision of section 198, 269, 309, 310, 311 read w ith Schedule 
XIII to the Com panies Act, 1956 as w ell as in accordance w ith provision as contained in the M em orandum  
and A rticles of A ssociation of the Com pany, and in pursuance of recom m endations of the Rem uneration 
Com m ittee of the Board of D irectors of the Com pany, and, approval of M em bers be and is hereby given 
for appointm ent of Mr. H itesh Bagdai, as the M anaging D irector w.e.f. 1st O ctober, 2011 for the period of 
Three Years rem uneration of Rs. 1,00,000/- per m onth till the rem aining tenure with authority to the 
Board of D irectors to increase the sam e from  tim e to tim e in accordance with lim its specified in Schedule 
XIII to the Com panies Act, 1956, as am ended from  time to tim e"

"R E S O L V E D  FU R T H E R  T H A T  the Board shall have discretion, authority to m odify forgoing terms, and 
rem uneration within the lim it prescribed under Schedule XIII of the Com panies Act, 1956 AN D  TH A T j 
Mr. Bagdai shall not be entitled to any sitting fees for attending m eetings of the Board and / or 
Com m ittee of directors"

"R E S O L V E D  FU R T H E R  T H A T  notw ithstanding anything to contrary herein contained w here in any 
financial year during the currency of tenure of Mr. H itesh Bagdai, the Com pany has no profits or has 
inadequate profits, the Com pany will pay rem uneration by way of salary, incentive rem uneration, 
perquisites and allow ances as specified above."

"R E S O L V E D  FU R TH E R  T H A T  w here in any financial year, the Com pany is not having profits or its 
profits are inadequate, the Com pany shall pay to Mr. H itesh Bagdai, the rem uneration as said in above 
paragraphs, subject to provisions of Schedule XIII to the Com panies Act, 1956"

By order of the Board of Directors 
Date: 30.05.2012 For, RA JA TH  FINANCE LIM ITED
Place: Rajkot

(H ITESH  BAGDAI)
Director



EXPLA N A TO RY STA TEM EN T PU RSU A N T TO  PRO V ISIO N S O F SECTIO N  173 (31 O F TH E CO M PA N IES ACT. 
1956

The Board of D irectors of the Com pany appointed Mr. H itesh Bagdai, as M anaging D irector of the Com pany 
w .e.f. 1st O ctober, 2012, subject to approval of M em bers in the G eneral M eeting. Resolution at Item  No. 4 covers 
the term s/conditions of appointm ent of Mr. H itesh Bagdai as M anaging D irector of the Com pany.

The appointm ent and rem uneration is approved by the Rem uneration com m ittee of the Board of D irectors of the 
Com pany.

Further, the rem uneration w hich is proposed in  the Resolution is in consonance with the rem uneration being paid 
by Com panies of sim ilar size in the Industry. Further, details such as financial perform ance, export perform ance 
of the Com pany, com ponents of the rem uneration package of D irectors, are given in D irectors' Report as well as 
Report on C orporate Governance.

This m ay be treated as an abstract of the term s and conditions for increase in rem uneration of Mr. H itesh Bagdai 
as M anaging D irector and this is to be treated as an abstract under Section 302 of the Com panies Act, 1956.

R e so lu tio n  is  p ro p o s e d  to  be  p a s s e d  a s  a  S p e c ia l R e so lu tio n

The D irectors recom m end the Resolution at Item s 4 of the accom panying notice for approval of the M em bers of 
Com pany. Mr. H itesh Bagdai, being proposed appointee, is concerned or interested in Item s no. 4  of the notice

NOTES:-

1. A  m em ber entitled to attend and vote a t the A nnual General M eeting (the M eeting) is entitled to appoint a 
proxy to attend and vote on  a poll instead of him  self and the proxy need not be a m em ber of the Com pany. 
The instrum ent appointing proxy should, how ever, be deposited at the Registered O ffice of the Com pany 
not less than forty-eight hours before com m encem ent of the M eeting.

2. Corporate M em bers intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the m eeting are requested 
to send a certified copy of the Board R esolution/Pow er of A ttorney authorizing their representative to 
attend and vote on their behalf at the m eeting. M em bers are requested to bring their Attendance Slip along 
w ith their copy o f A nnual Report to the M eeting.

3. Shri Bhavdeep V  V ala, D irector, is liable to retire by rotation, and being eligible offers him self for 
reappointm ent.

4. In case of jo int holders attending the M eeting, only such jo int holder w ho is higher in the order of nam es will 
be entitled to vote.

5. M em bers w ho hold shares in physical form  in m ultiple folios in identical nam es or joint accounts in the same 
order of nam es are requested to send the share certificates to the Com pany's Registrars and Transfer Agents, 
M /s. Link In tim e India Pvt. Ltd. for consolidation into a single folio.

6. The Register of M em bers and Transfer Books will be d osed  from  M onday Septem ber 17, 2012 to Saturday, 
Septem ber 22, 2012 (inclusive of both days) for determ ining the nam es of M em bers eligible for dividend on 
Equity Shares, if approved at the M eeting.

7. W e request m em bers to update your em ail address with your depository participant to ensure that the 
annual report and other docum ents reach you on your preferred em ail.



Details of Directors seeking appointment/reappointment at the Annual General Meeting

Director's Name HITESH BAGDAI
Age 48
Date of Appointment as Director in Company 27/02/2007
Qualification B.Sc
Experience in specific functional area 20 years
Directorship held in other public limited Indian Companies 
(excluding Directorship in Rajath Finance Limited)

Nil

Membership/Chairmanship of Committees public limited 
Indian Companies
(excluding Membership/ Chairmanship of Committees in 
Rajath Finance Limited)

Nil

Director's Name BHAVDEEP V. VALA
Age 48 years
Date of Appointment as Director in Company 27th February, 2007
Qualification Undergraduate
Experience in specific functional area Wide experience in real estate business
Directorship heid in other public limited Indian Companies 
(excluding Directorship in Rajath Finance Limited)

Nil

Membership/Chairmanship of Committees public limited 
Indian Companies (excluding Membership/ Chairmanship of 
Committees in Rajath Finance Limited)

Nil



IJ V H  l U I N V A L  R E P O R f

R EPO RT O F BO A R D  O F D IREC TO R S
Y our D irectors are p leased  to p resen t the ir T w enty  Seventh  A nnual R eport for the year en d ed  on 31" 
M arch, 2012.

F inanc ia l R esu lts
Y our C o m p an y 's  perform ance for the year en d ed  on  31®' M arch 2012 is sum m arized  as under:

SR.
N O . PA RTICU LA RS 2011-12 2010-11

1. R evenue from  O peration 47,38,652.00 2,07,47,???.00
2. O ther Incom e Nil 41,179.00
3. T o ta l R evenue(l+ 2 ) 47,38,652.00 2,07,88,401.00
4. D epreciation  & A m ortization  Exp. 3,22,825.00 3,26,519.00
5. O ther Expenses 47,44,725.00 1,60,27,291.00
6. P r o f i t /  (Loss) Before Tax (3,28,898.00) 44,39,591.00
7. C u rren t Tax 4,92561.00 14,45,210.00
8. D eferred  Tax (3,74,605.00) (23,293.00)
9. E xcess/S ho rt P rov ision  re la ting  earlier y ear Tax Nil 21,845.00
10. ProfiV(Loss) A fte r T ax (PAT) (4,46,854.00) 29,95,829.00
11 Balance C arried  fo rw ard  to the Balance Sheet 58,48,083.00 62,94,937.00

Perfo rm ance H ig h lig h ts
D uring  the y ear u n d e r Report, y o u r C om pany  has reco rded  the total R evenue Rs. 47,38,652. Further, due 
to adverse  m arket conditions, the com pany  h as  reco rded  net Loss of Rs. 4,46,854.00 as com pared  to net 
p ro fit of Rs. 29,95,829 d u rin g  the p rev ious fiscal. The C om pany  is striv ing  to b ring  the business in  the 
profits an d  in  the com ing  years it is env isaged  tha t the perform ance of the C om pany  w ill be very  good.

BU SIN ESS D EV ELO PM EN T STRATGEY
D uring  this year also, the C om pany has rev iew ed  the  u p  coning prospects lying in to  the business of the 
S egm ent fu n d in g  in  d ifferen t a rea  an d  the  C om pany  h as  taken  necessary  steps to sp read  o u t the business 
activities of the  C om pany  in to  Segm ent fu n d in g  / finance activities.

B oard 's  R e sp o n s ib ility  S ta tem en t
In  p u rsuance  of Section 217(2AA) of the C om panies Act, 1956, the D irectors confirm :
a) T hat in  the p rep ara tio n  of annual accounts, the applicable accounting  s ta n d a rd s  have been 

fo llow ed an d  tha t n o  m aterial d ep artu res  have been  m ade  from  the sam e,
b) T hat They have selected such  accounting  policies an d  app lied  them  consistently  and  m ade 

jud g m en ts  an d  estim ates tha t are reasonable an d  p ru d e n t so as to give a true  an d  fair view  of the 
sta te  of affairs of the C om pany at the end  of the  accounting  year an d  of the p ro fit an d  loss account 
for tha t year;

c) T hat they have taken  p ro p er an d  sufficient care for the m ain tenance of adequate  accounting 
records in accordance w ith  the prov isions of the C om pan ies Act, 1956, for safeguard ing  the assets 
of the C om pany  an d  for p reven ting  and  detecting  frau d s an d  o ther irregularities;

d) T hat they have p rep ared  the annual accounts o n  a go ing concern  basis.



P ersonnel
Your C om pany is having augm entation in order to build w orkforce strength in the organization. Your 
Com pany considers individual as resources as the prim e drivers for the grow th and developm ent of the 
Com pany. D uring the period under review , your Com pany has continued its efforts for strengthening the 
relationships w ith personnel. Your Com pany has m ade the w orkplace-environm ent free from any 
physical, psychological, verbal harassm ent. All em ployees of the Com pany are treated with highest 
dignity and respect.

Your Board sincerely thanks all the em ployees who have put in their hard w ork and helped the Company 
in this tough period.

Particulars o f E m ployees
The Com pany has no em ployee draw ing rem uneration exceeding lim its as specified in the Com panies 
(Particulars of Em ployees) Rules, 1975, as am ended till date, and hence, particulars as m entioned in 
Section 217(2A ) of the Com panies Act, 1956, as am ended, are not required to be given.

D irectors
Sh ri H itesh  B agdai, D irector, w as appointed as the M anaging D irector of the Com pany by the Board of 
D irectors w .e.f. 1 "  O ctober, 2011, subject to approval of M em bers in the C eneral M eeting. M em bers are 
requested to approve the appointm ent of Shri Bagdai as the M anaging Director.

Sh ri B havd eep  V . V ala , Directors of the Com pany, is liable to retire by rotation at the ensuring Annual 
C eneral M eeting and being eligible offer them selves for reappointm ent. A brief Resum e of D irectors is 
attached w ith N otice of the ACM .

Corporate G overnance
Y our C om pany has adopted Corporate Governance Practices. The Com pany believes that the Corporate 
G overnance is all about effective m anagem ent of relationship am ong constituents of the system , i.e. 
shareholders, m anagem ent, em ployees, custom ers, vendors, regulatory and the society at large. The 
Com pany has strong belief that this relationship can only be built and strengthen through corporate 
fairness, transparency, and accountability. A detailed report on Corporate G overnance is attached to this 
Report. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has m ade efforts to strengthen the Clause 49 of 
the Listing A greem ent. Accordingly, a separate Report on Corporate G overnance as w ell as the Certificate 
from  M /s. SA D P & Co, Chartered Accountants, and the statutory Auditors of the Com pany are annexed 
to this R eport of Board.

A uditors
M /s. SA D P & Co. Chartered A ccountants and retiring statutory auditors of the Com pany, being eligible 
offer them selves for reappointm ent. M em bers are requested to appoint them  as auditors of the Com pany 
to hold office from  the conclusion of ensuing General M eeting until the conclusion of the next Annual 
G eneral M eeting of the Com pany, and to authorize the Board to fix the rem uneration of auditors.

Secretaria l A udit
As directed by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI), Secretarial A udit is being carried out at 
the specified periodicity by M/s. W "?A ssociates, Practising Com pany Secretaries, Rajkot.

C onservation  o f Energy, T ech n ology  A bsorp tion , Foreign Exchange Earnings and O utgo
As the Com pany is engaged in service sector, and since few  years activities have been closed down, 
details of consum ption of energy are not required to be given. H ow ever the Com pany has m ade enough 
efforts for m inim izing the electricity expenses at its office, and thereby putting efforts for conservation of 
energy. The Com pany has not taken any significant steps for adoption of new technology during the year 
under Report.

A ckn ow led gem ent
Your directors put on record their w hole hearted gratitude to bankers, em ployees of the Com pany for 
their sincere efforts for the Com pany.

Date: 30/05/2012 
Place: Rajkot

By order of the Board of Directors 
For, R A JA TH  FIN A N C E L IM IT E D ,

(H ITE SH  B A G D A I) (B H A V D IP  VALA) 
D irector D irector



MANAGEMENT DESCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

EC O N O M IC  SC E N A R IO
The overall grow th of gross dom estic product (GDP) at factor cost at constant prices, as per Advanced 
Estim ates, is projected at 6.9 per cent in 2011-12. The growth in real G D P is placed at 6.1 per cent in the 
third quarter of 2011-12.

O verall grow th in the Index of Industrial Production (IIP) w as 4.1 per cent in February 2012. During 
A pril-February 2011-12, IIP registered a growth of 3.5 per cent. Eight core Infrastructure industries grew 
by 6.8 per cent in February 2012 as com pared to 6.4 per cent grow th in February 2011. During April- 
February 2011-12, these sectors grew by 4.4 per cent.

SEG M EN TS
The Com pany does not have any segm ents, and hence, com m ents are not required.

P ER FO R M A N C E
D uring the year under Report, your Com pany has recorded the total Revenue Rs. 47,38,652.00 and major 
revenue is generated from  Interest Incom e. Further, due to adverse m arket the com pany has recorded net 
Loss of Rs. 4,46,854.00.

IN T E R N A L  A U D IT  SY ST E M
The Com pany has im plem ented proper and adequate system s of internal control to ensure that all assets 
are safeguarded and protected against loss from  any unauthorized use or d isposition and all transactions 
are authorised, recorded and reported correctly. The System  ensures appropriate inform ation flow  to 
facilitate effective m onitoring. The internal audit system  also ensures form ation and im plem entation of 
corporate policies for financial reporting, accounting, and inform ation security.

O U T L O O K  FO R  2012-13
The econom y is predicted to continue the strong perform ance seen in 2011-12 and the business outlook for 
Rajath is robust. In 2012-13, the com pany's approach w ould be to continue to grow  by focusing on returns 
w hile balancing risk. It w ill launch new  product lines, further strengthen risk m anagem ent practices; 
m aintain investm ents in technology and hum an resources to consolidate its position in the Industry.

C A U T IO N A R Y  ST A T E M E N T S
All statem ents m ade in M anagem ent and D iscussion A nalysis have been m ade in good faith. M any 
unforeseen factors may com e into play and affect the actual results, w hich could be different from  what 
the M anagem ent envisages in term s of perform ance and outlook. M arket data, industry inform ation etc. 
contained in this

Report have been based on inform ation gathered from  various published and unpublished reports and 
their accuracy, reliability, and com pleteness cannot be assured.

Factors such as econom ic conditions affecting dem and/supply and priced conditions in dom estic & 
international m arkets in  w hich the Com pany operates, and changes in
G overnm ent regulations, tax laws, other statues and other incidental factors, m ay affect the final results 
and perform ance of the Com pany.

Date: 30/05/2012 
Place: Rajkot

By order of the Board of Directors 
For, R A JA T H  FIN A N C E L IM IT E D ,

(H ITE SH  B A G D A I) (B H A V D E EP  V A LA ) 
D irector D irector



R I U A T H  F IN A N C E  U N I T E N

1.

2.

3.

ANNEXURE 'C' TO THE DIRECTOR'S REPORT 
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Y our directors present the C om pany's Report on Corporate Governance.

C om pany 's P h ilosop h y  on  Corporate G overnance:
The C om pany believes in setting the highest standard of good and ethical corporate governance practices to 
enhance the long-term  shareholder value and protect the interest of shareholders, custom ers and others.

The m ain objectives of Corporate Governance are:

1. M axim izing long-term  shareholder value in a legal and ethical manner.

2. Ensuring fairness, courtesy and dignity in  all transactions w ithin and outside the Bank w ith custom ers, 
investors, em ployees, com petitors, governm ent and the general public.

3. O pen, transparent and m erit-based m anagem ent.

The Com pany is com m itted to follow ing high standards of transparency, accountability and propriety. The 
C om pany has form ed various com m ittees of the Board of D irectors to m onitor the various aspects of the 
business.

B oard  o f  D irectors:
C om position of the Board:-
The C om pany's Board of D irectors com prises of Five Directors. O ut of them, three directors, Mr. M anish 
M ehta and Dr. Kantilal Khakhar, & M r. Ketan Dhuiesia are N on-executive & independent directors of the 
Com pany. Mr. H itesh Bagdai and Mr. Bhavdeep Vala are N on-Independent & Prom oter-D irectors.

M eetin g s:-
Y our Com pany is regularly convening and holding the Board M eetings and all business transacted therein 
have been  duly recorded in the M inutes book m aintained for the purpose.

Remuneration to Directors:
The Com pany has paid total rem uneration o f  R s. 6  lacs in the financial year 20 1 1 -1 2  to Mr. H itesh Bagdai, 
M anaging D irector o f  the Company. N o rem uneration paid to any other D irector o f  the Company.

4. D eta ils  o f D irectorship/Com m ittee M em b ersh ip  or C hairm anship :

Name of Director Designation Number of 
Shares held in 
Company (as 
on 31“ March, 
2011)

Directorship 
in all Public 
Limited 
Companies #

Membership in 
Committee in all 
public limited 
Companies #

Chairmanship of 
Committee in all 
Public limited 
Companies #

Shri Hitesh Bagdai Director 996853 1 2 Nil
Shri Bhavdeep Vala Director 996851 1 Nii Nil
Shri Manish Mehta Independent

Director
Nil 1 2 2

Dr. Kantilal Khakhar Independent
Director

Nil 1 2 Nil

Shri Ketan 
Dhule.sia*‘

Independent
Director

Nil 1 2 Nil

# includes D irectorship/M em bership or Chairm anship of Com m ittee in Rajath Finance Ltd but excludes 
D irectorship in or M em bership or Chairm anship of any Com m ittee in any Private Lim ited 
C om panies/Foreign Com panies.

Inform ation placed before the Board of Directors:

The Com pany circulates along with N otice of the Board M eeting, a detailed A genda w hich, interalia, 
contain follow ing item s, as and w hen applicable:



a) Review  of annual business plans of the business, capital budgets, and updates,
b) Q uarterly (including periodic) results of the Com pany,
c) M aterially im portant show  cause, dem and, prosecution and penalty notices, if any.
d) Fatal or serious accidents or dangerous occurrences,
e) Any m aterial significant effluent or pollution problem s,
f) A ny issue w hich involves possible public or product liability claim s of a substantial nature.
g) Significant developm ent in the hum an resources and industrial relations fronts,
h) Status of com pliance w ith  all regulatory, statutory and m aterial contractual requirem ents.

The Board of Rajath Finance Lim ited is routinely presented w ith all inform ation under the above heads 
w henever applicable and m aterially significant. These are subm itted either as part of the agenda papers 
w ell in  advance of the Board m eetings or are tabled in the course of the Board M eetings.

1. Materially significant related party transactions:
There have been no m aterially significant related party transaction, pecuniary transaction or 
relationships betw een Rajath Finance Lim ited and its directors for the year ended on 3 1 "  M arch, 2012 
that m ay have a potential conflict w ith the interests of the Com pany at large.

Please refer Schedule 11 -  N otes to the Accounts

2. Composition of Various Committees:-
3.

AUDIT COMMITTEE:
a) Composition
The Com pany has set up A udit com m ittee of three D irectors -  Shri Ketan D hulesia, CA M anish Mehta 
and Dr. K  K Khakhar. CA  M anish M ehta being professionally qualified as a Chartered Accountant, 
acted as the Chairm an of the Audit.

b) Terms of Reference;
The Term s of reference as stipulated by the Board to the A udit Com m ittee are, as contained in the 
Clause 49 of the Listing A greem ent are as follow s;

1) O versight of the C om pany's financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial 
inform ation,

2) Review  of C om pany's financial and risk m anagem ent policies,
3) Review  of accounting and financial policies and practices,
4) Review  o f internal control and internal audit system s,
5) D iscussion w ith Internal A uditor and Statutory Auditors on any significant findings and follow -up 

thereon.
6) R eview ing the C om pany's financial statem ents and risk m anagem ent policies.

The Com m ittee held four M eetings during the year 2011-2012 as under:

Mr. Manish Mehta, Chaimmn
Dr K K Khakhar
Mr. Ketan Dhulesia

No. of Meetings
Held Attended

R EM U N ET A T IO N  CO M M ITTEE
a) C om position

The Com pany has set up R em uneration com m ittee of tlrree D irectors -  Shri Ketan D hulesia, CA 
M anish M ehta and Dr. K  K Khakhar. Dr. Khakhar, has acted as the Chairm an of the Rem uneration 
Com m ittee.



l U y A T H  r i K A N C E  U M E T E D

The C om m ittee held four M eetings during the year 2011-2012 as under:

No. of Meetings
Held Attended

Dr K K Khakhar 4 4
Mr. Manish Mehta 4 4
Mr. Ketan Dhulesia 4 4

S h a re h o ld e r 's  G rievance C om m ittee
a) T erm s o f R eference:-

The C om m ittee has been given responsibility to look after com plaints, if any, of investors to redress 
the sam e expeditiously. The Com m ittee also approves requests for issue of duplicate share 
certificates, splitting/consolidation of share certificates, transfer and transm ission of shares etc.

b) C om position :-
The C om m ittee com prises of CA  M anish M ehta, Dr K K Khakhar, and Shri Ketan D hulesia. CA 
M anish M ehta is the Chairm an of the Com m ittee.

c) The Com m ittee has resolved alm ost all com plaints received during the year.

The Com m ittee held four M eetings during the year 2011-2012 as under:

No. of M eetings
Held Attended

M r. M anish M ehta, Chainnan 4 4
D r K K  Khakhar 4 4
M r. K etan Dhulesia 4 4

R e m im era tio n  C om m ittee
The C om pany is n ot m aking any paym ent to any of D irectors, and hence, has not form ed the 
Rem uneration Com m ittee.

C o m m u n ica tio n  to  sh areh o ld ers
The quarterly results of the Com pany are published in any two of leading new spapers of Gujarati and 
English language.

G en era l B ody M eetin g s
D etails of the last three annual general m eetings are given below :

Financial Year Date Time Venue Special Resolution passed
2010-2011 29* Day of 

September, 2011
11:00 am 208-215 Star Plaza, 

Phulchhab Chowk, Rajkot-1
No special Resolution was passed

2009-2010 25* Day of 
August, 2010

11:00 am 208-215 Star Plaza, 
Phulchhab Chowk, Rajkot-1

1. Approval of Members u/s 
81(1A) of the Companies Act, 
1956 for making Preferential 
allotment of convertible 
warrants

2. Alteration of Clause V of the 
Memorandum of Association of 
the Company consequent to 
increase in authorised share 
capital of the Company

2008-2009 26* Day of 
September, 2009

11:00 am 208-215 Star Plaza, 
Phuichhab Chowk, Rajkot-1

1. Delisting of securities from 
Ahmedabad Stock Exchange 
L td , Ahmedabad

2. Delisting of securities from 
Saurashtra & Kutch Stock 
Exchange Ltd, Rajkot



4. S h a reh o ld e r in fo rm atio n  
R eg is te red  O ffice
Rajath Finance L im ited, 208-215, S tar Plaza, P huichhab  Chow k, Rajkot-360 001 
A n n u a l G en era l M eetin g
The 27"’ A nnua l G eneral M eeting  (AGM) of the C om pany  w ill be held  on  M onday, 24* Septem ber, 2012 
a t 11:00 A.M. a t reg istered  office of the C om pany, 208-215 Star Plaza, Phu ichhab  C how k, Rajkot-360 001
F inanc ia l C a len d ar
1. A nnua l G eneral M eeting  : 24"’ Septem ber, 2012
2. R esults for Q u arte r en d in g  30"’ June, 2012 : F irs t/sec o n d  w eek  of A ugust, 2012
3. R esults for Q u arte r end ing  30* Septem ber, 2012 : F irs t/sec o n d  w eek  of N ovem ber, 2012
4. R esults for Q u arte r en d in g  31" D ecem ber, 2012 : F irs t/sec o n d  w eek  of February , 2013
5. R esults for year 31" M arch, 2013 : Last w eek  of M ay, 2013
D ates  o f b o o k  C losure
The C o m pany 's  transfer books w ill be closed from  17* Septem ber, 2012 to 22”" Septem ber, 2012 (both 
days inclusive) fo r p u rp o se  of A nnual G eneral.
S tock E xchange L isting
The C om pany 's  shares are  p resen tly  listed o n  the  Bom bay iStock Exchange Ltd, M um bai. The C om pany 
has a lready  passed  R esolution  for delisting  of its Securities from  the A hm edabad  Stock Exchange Ltd., 
A hm edabad , an d  S aurash tra  K utch Stock Exchange Ltd, Rajkot, an d  the app roval is aw aited  from  the 
Stock Exchanges.
S tock C ode

C ode
B om bay Stock Exchange Ltd. 507962
ISIN INE455H01013

R eg istra r an d  T ran sfe r A gents
C om pany  has ap p o in ted  R egistrar an d  T ransfer A gent, the nam e an d  add ress  is as follow;
Link In tim e Ind ia Pvt. Ltd 
U n it No. 303, 3'-" Floor,
Shoppers P laza V,
O pp. M unicipal M arket,
Off C.G. Road,
A hm edabad-380  009 
P h o n e /F ax - 079-26465179
S hare  T ran sfe r System
The processing  activities w ith  respect to requests  received for share  transfer are norm ally  com pleted  
w ith in  15 w ork ing  days from  the date  of request.
D istribu tion  Schedule as on  31" M arch, 2012:

SHARE OR DEBENTURE NUMBER OF 
HOtDERS % OF HOLDERS TOTAL SHARES % OF SHARES/ 

DEBENTURES
01 to 500 704 93.6170 107011 2.6750

501 to 1000 18 2.3940 15900 0.3980
1001 to 2000 3 0.3990 3800 0.0950
2001 to 3000 4 0.5320 10401 0.2600
3001 to 4000 1 0.1330 4000 0.1000
4001 to 5000 0 0.0000 0 0.0000
5001 to 10000 4 0.5320 37000 0.3250
10001 & above 18 2.3940 3821888 95.5470

TOTAL 752 100.00 40,00,000 100.00



D em ate ria liza tio n  o f shares
As on 3 1 "  M arch, 2012 out of total holding of 40,00,000 equity shares, 38,77,501 equity shares representing 
97 % of the paid up capital of the com pany are in dem aterialized from and balance 122499 equity shares 
representing 3% are in physical form.

Shareholders seeking any inform ation/solution of any problem  of query related to shares, share transfer; 
dem aterialisation of shares etc. m ay kindly contact the Registrar and Transfer A gent of the Com pany.

A D D R ESS FO R C O R R ESPO N D EN C E:
C om pany's Registered O ffice Share Transfer Agent
R ajath Finance Ltd Link Intim e India Pvt. Ltd
208-215, Star Plaza, Unit No. 303, 3''J Floor,
Phulchhab Chow k, Shoppers Plaza V,
R ajkot-360 001 Opp. M unicipal M arket,
Phone-0281-2447800 O ff C.G. Road,

A hm edabad-380 009
Phone/Fax- 079-26465179

D EC LA R A TIO N  R E G A R D IN G  C O M PLIA N C E W IT H  
C O D E O F C O N D U C T  

[C lause 49(1) (d)]

The Com pany has laid dow n and adopted "C od e of C onduct" for all Board M em bers and core 
m anagem ent team  of the Com pany. The Com pany believes that such Code of Conduct is necessary for 
best C orporate G overnance practices, and expects that all Board M em bers and Core m anagem ent team 
adhere to this Code of Conduct.

It is hereby affirm ed that all the D irectors and Senior M anagem ent personnel have com plied with the 
Code of Conduct and have given a confirm ation in this regard.

D ate; 30/05/2012 
Place: Rajkot

By order of the Board of Directors 
For, R A JA TH  FIN A N C E LIM ITED ,

(H ITESH  BAGDAI) (BHAVDEEP VALA) 
D irecto r D irector



M A N A G IN G  D IR EC TO R / JO IN T M A N A G IN G  D IR E C T O R  C E R T IF IC A T IO N  FO R
FIN A N C IA L ST A T E M E N T S 

(C LA U SE 49V  O F L IS T IN G  A G REEM EN T)

W e have review ed financial statem ents and cash flow  statem ents for the financial year 2011-2012 ended on 
3 1 "  M arch, 2012, and to the best of our know ledge and belief:

(a) These statem ents do not contain any m aterially untrue statem ent or om it any m aterial fact or contain 
statem ents that m ight be m isleading;

(b) These statem ents together present true and fair view  of the C om pany's affairs and in com pliance 
w ith existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations;

(c) N o transactions entered into by the Com pany during the aforesaid year, w hich are fraudulent, illegal 
or in violation o f the C om pany's code of conduct.

Further, w e accept that it is our responsibility to establish and m aintain internal controls. W e have evaluated 
the effectiveness of internal control system  of the Com pany and have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit 
Com m ittee, w herever applicable:

(a) deficiencies in the design or operation o f internal controls, if any, w hich cam e to our notice and steps 
have been taken/ proposed to be taken to rectify these deficiencies

(b) Significant changes in the internal control during the year
(c) Significant chan'ges in accounting policies during the year and that the sam e have been disclosed in 

the notes to the financial statem ents
(d ) ' Instances of significant fraud of w hich w e becam e aw are and the involvem ent therein, if any, of the 

m anagem ent or an empligyee having a significant role in the C om pany's internal control system .

Date: 30/05/2012 
Place: Rajkot

By order of the Board of Directors 
For, R A JA T H  FIN A N C E L IM IT E D ,

(H ITE SH  B A G D A I) (B H A V D E EP  V A LA ) 
D irector D irector



A u d ito rs ' C ertifica te  o n  C orporate  G overnance 

To the  m em bers of Rajath Finance L im ited, Rajkot.
W e have  exam ine the com pliance of co rporate  governance by RAJATH FIN AN CE LIMITED, for the year 
en d e d  o n  31** M arch, 2012, as stip u la ted  in  clause 49 of the Listing A greem ent of the sa id  C om pany w ith  
Stock Exchange.

The com pliance of cond itions of co rporate  governance is the responsib ility  of the m anagem ent. O ur 
exam ination  w as Um ited to  p rocedu res an d  im p lem en tation  thereof, a d o p ted  by the C om pany  for 
en su rin g  the com pliance o f the conditions of the C orporate  G overnance. It is neither an  au d it n o r an  
expression  of op in ion  o n  the  financial s ta tem en ts of the  C om pany.

In  our op in ion  a n d  to  the  best of ou r in form ation  an d  according to  the  explairations g iven  to us, w e certify 
th a t the  C om pany  has com plied  w ith  the o ther conditions of C orporate  G overnance as s tipu la ted  in  the 
abovem entioned  listing  A greem ent. A s p e r the  records m ain ta ined  by the  C om pany  n o  investo r grievance 
is p en d in g  for a period  exceeding one m onth.

W e fu rth e r s ta te  tha t such  com pliance is neither an  assurance as to the fu tu re  v iability  of the C om pany 
n o r the  efficiency o r effectiveness w ith  w hich  the m anagem ent has conducted  the affairs of the C om pany.

For an d  o n  behalf of 
SA D P & Co,
C harte red  A ccountants

(P. G. B huptani) 
P a rtn e r 
M .No.: 1^2330

Place: Rajkot 
Date: 3 0 /0 5 /2 0 1 2



A U D IT O R S’ R E P O R T
T O  T H E  M EM B E R S O F  R A JA T H  FIN A N C E L IM IT E D

1 We have audited the attached Balance Sheet o f  Rajath Finance Limited as at JE' M arch 2012 and the Profit aiul 
Loss Account for the year ended on that date both o f  which we have signed under reference lo this report. These 
financial statements are the responsibility o f  the management o f  the Company. Our responsibility is to express an 
opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

2 We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in India. These standards require 
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statement is free o f  
material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and 
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation, Wc 
believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3 As required by the Companies (Auditors’ Report), 2003 issued by the Central Government o f  India in terms o f  
section 227(4A ) o f  the Companies .4ct, vve enclose in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in 
paragraphs 4 and 5 o f  the said Order.

4. Without qualifying our opinion we draw attention that company has incurred director remuneration o f Rs.6.00 L.ac
during the year which is in cxce.ss o f  limit specified by the relevant provision o f  the Companies Act 19.56. Wc have 
been informed by the BoD that they are in process to get the approval from relevant authority for excess 
remuneration paid. In view  o f  B oD ’s opinion o f  seeking approval from relevant authority no adju.stmcnt has been 
made to accompanying financial statement in this regard.

5 Further we report that:
a. We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best o f our knowledge and belief uerc 

necessary for the purposes o f  our audit.
b. In our opinion proper books o f  account as required by law have been kept by the company so far as appeals 

from our examination o f  such books.
c. The Balance Sheet referred to in this report is in agreement with the books o f  account.
d. In our opinion, this financial statement have been prepared in compliance with the applicable accounting 

standards referred to in section 2 1 1(3C) o f  the Companies Act, 1956.
e. Based on the representations made by all the Directors o f  the company as on March 31, 2012 and taken on 

record by the Directors o f  the company and in accordance with the information and explanations as made 
available the Directors o f  the company do not prima facie have any disqualification as referred to in clause (g) of  
subsection (1) to section 274 o f  the Act.

f. In our opinion, and to the best o f  our information and according to the explanations given to us, the said
Balance-Sheet and Profit & Loss Account read together with the notes thereon give the information required and 
give a true and fair view:
i. In the case o f  Balance Sheet, o fth e state o f  affairs o f  the company as at 31” March 2012; and
ii. In the case o f  the Profit and Loss Account, o f  the loss for the year ended on that date.
iii. In caser o f  cash fiow  statement o f  cash Hows for the year ended on that date.

For S A D P & Co. 
Chartered Accountants

(FRN ; II2625VV)

Place: - Rajkot 
Date: - 30/05/2012

P G Bhuptani 
Partner 

Membership No. 122330



ANNEXURE REFERRED  TO IN PARAGRAPH 3 OF THE AUDITOR'S REPO RT ON THE ACCOUNTS OF M/S 
R ajath  Finance Limited FOR THE YEAR ENDING 31st M arch 2012

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s report) Order, 2003 issued by the central Government o f  India in temis o f  section 
227(4-A ) o f  the Companies Act, 1956, we report that:

1. In respect f  fixed assets;

(A) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation 
o f  fixed assets on the basis o f  available information.

(B ) As explained to us, all the fixed assets have been physically verified by the management during the year at 
reasonable intervals, which in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size o f  the company and the nature o f  
assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on such physical verification.

(C) In our opinion the Company has not disposed o ff any substantial/major part o f  fixed assets during the year and the
going concern status o f  the company is not affected.

2. Since the company does not have any inventory, the requirement o f  reporting on physical verification o f  inventory 
and maintenance o f  inventory records, in our opinion, does not arise.

3. In respect o f  loans, secured or unsecured, granted or taken by the company to/from companies, firms or other 
parties covered in the register maintained under section 301 o f  the Companies Act 1956:

(A) The company has granted Loans to one party. At the year end the outstanding balance o f  such loans granted was
Rs.55,00,000/- and the maximum amount involved during the year was Rs. 65,00,000/-

(B) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the rate o f  interest, wherever 
applicable and other the terms and conditions are prima-facie prejudicial to the interest o f  the company since there 
is no stipulation regarding repayment o f  Principle and interest.

(C) In respect o f  loans granted by the company, the interest and the principal amount is repayable on demand.

(D) Since the loans granted by the company are repayable on demand, no question o f  overdue amounts arises.

(E) The company has not taken any new loans during the year.

(F) Since the company has not taken any new loans during the year hence Not Applicable

(G) Since the company has not taken any loans during the year hcncc Not Applicable

4. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are adequate internal control
procedure commensurate with the size o f  the company and nature o f  its business with regard to purchase o f
inventory and fixed assets and with regard for the sale o f  goods and services. During the course o f  audit, no major
weakness has been noticed in the internal control.

5. In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, there are no contracts or 
arrangements that need to be entered into the register maintained in pursuance o f  Section 301 o f  the Companies 
Act, 1956.

6. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted 
deposits from the public and therefore, the provisions o f  Section 58 A and 58 AA o f  the Companies Act, 1956 and 
Rules made there under are not applicable to the Company.

7. In our opinion, the company has an internal audit system commensurate with its size and nature o f its business.
8. As explained to us, the provisions section 209(1) (d) are not applicable to the company as the company is not in 

production, processing, manufacturing or mining activities.



9. In respect o f  statutory dues:-
(A) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company was generally regular in depositing dues 

in respect o f  Employees Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance Fund and other statutory dues witli the 
appropriate authority during the year except Income Tax. The company has not paid the Income Tax for the 
Financial Year 2010-11 till date. The approximate amount o f  such tax payable is o f  Rs. 13,93,000.

(B) According to the records examined by us and the information and explanations given to us, there arc no disputed 
amounts due in respect o f  income tax, wealth tax, sales tax, excise duty. Employees provident fund, Employee 
state insurance fund and other statutory dues at the end o f  the year.

10. The Company does not have accumulated losses more than fifty percent o f  its net worth as at the end o fth e year 
and the company has not incurred cash losses during current year or in the year immediately preceding the 
previous year.

11. Since no fund is raised/ outstanding to banks, financial institution and from debenture holders, hence Not 
Applicable

12. In our opinion and according to information and explanation given to us, no loans and advances have been granted 
by the company on the basis o f  security by way o f  pledge o f  shares, debentures and other security.

13. In our opinion the company is not a Chit Fund, Nidhi or Mutual Benefit Fund/Society. Therefore, the provisions o f  
clause 4(XIII) o f  the CARO,2003 are not applicable to the company.

14. The company has maintained proper records o f  transactions and contracts in respect o f  dealing and trading in 
shares, securities, debentures and other investments and timely entries have been made there in. All shares, 
debentures and other investments have been held by the company in its own name. The company had purchased 
23,300 Nos. o f  Mater Gain. The same were misappropriated in transit. The company had filed suit before the 
H on’ble Civil Court Rajkot. The same was disposed in favour o f  the company and an execution application has 
also been filed, which is pending for disposal before the Hon’ble Civil Court, Rajkot.

15. According to the records o f  the company and infomiation and explanations given to us, the company has not given 
guarantees for loans taken by others from banks and financial institutions.

16. In our opinion and according to infomiation and explanation given to us, the Conipany has not availed o f any term 
loans during the year. There were no term loans outstanding as at the beginning and as at end o f  the year.

17. According to the information and explanations given to us and on examination o f  balance sheet, funds raised on 
short term basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year for long term investment and vice versa.

18. The company has not made any preferential allotment to parties and companies covered under register maintained 
under Section 301 o f  the Companies Act, 1956, during the year.

19. The company has not issued any debentures during the year, hence question o f  creation o f  securities does not arise.
20. The Company has not raised money by any public issues during the year and hence the question o f  disclosure and 

verification o f  end use o f  such money does not arise.
21. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us no fraud on or by the Company has 

been noticed or reported during the year that causes the financial statements to be materially misstated.

For S A D P & Co.

Chartered Accountants 
(FRN: I12625W )

Place; Rajkot 
Date: 30/05/2012

( P C  Bhuptani) 
Partner 

M em bership no. : 122330



R A J A T H  F IN A N C E  U N I T E N

B alance Sheet as at 31st M arch 2012

EQ UITY AND L IA BIL IT IES 
Shareholder's funds

Share capital
Reserves and surplus
Money received against share warrants

Share application money pending allotment

Note
No. As at 31st M arch2012

4.00.00.000.00 
58,48,083.00

3.00.00.000.00 
7,58,48,083.00

Nil

in rupees 
As at 31st M arch2011

4.00.00.000.00 
62,94,937.00

3.00.00.000.00 
7,62,94,937.00

Nil

Noii-currcnt liabilities
Long-term borrowings 
Deferred tax liabilities (Net)
Other long term liabilities 
Long-term provisions

Current liabilities
Short-term borrowings 
Trade payables 
Other current liabilities 
Short-term provisions

TO TAL 
ASSETS 

Non-current assets
Fixed assets 
Tangible assets 
Intangible assets 
Capital work-in-Progress 
Intangible assets under development

Nil
3.44.418.00 

Nil
11.31.861.00
14.76.279.00

Nil
2.69.272.00
2.31.474.00 

16,00,612.00
21.01.358.00 

7,94,25,720.00

33,78,884.00
Nil
Nil
Nil

Nil
7.19.023.00 

Nil
1.53.185.00
8.72.208.00

Nil
Nil
Nil

14.82.811.00
14.82.811.00 

7,86,49,956.00

35,72,119.00 
Nil 
Nil 
Nil

Non-current investments 10
Deferred tax assets (net) 5
Long-term loans and advances 11
Other non-current assets 12

Current assets 
Current investments
Inventories 13
Trade receivables
Cash and cash equivalents 14
Short-term loans and advances 11
Other current assets

TOTAL
S IG N IF IC A N T  A C C O U N T IN G  P O L IC IE S  &  N O T E S  
T O T H E  A C C O U N T S '

T h e  schedule re ferred  above form  an integral p art o f  the Accounts
A udit R ep ort as on even date attached
F o r S A D P  AND CO
C h artered  A ccountants
(F R N ; 1 I2 6 2 5 W )

4.08.263.00 
Nil

1.18.45.200.00
3.30.270.00

1.59.62.617.00

Nil
2.09.430.00 

Nil
5.09.428.00

6.27.44.245.00 
Nil

6.34.63.103.00
7.94.25.720.00

4.08.263.00 
Nil

1.18.72.817.00
4.40.360.00

1.62.93.559.00

Nil
2.09.430.00 

Nil
8.73.021.00

6.12.73.946.00 
Nil

6.23.56.397.00
7.86.49.956.00

F o r and on b eh alf o f  the B oard  o f D irectors

P. G . Bh u ptan i 
P A R T N E R
M em bersh ip  No.; 122330 
P lace ; R A .IK O T  
D ate; 30/05/2012

D irector D irector



Statem ent o f  Profit and loss for the year ended 3 Ist M arch 2012
Note
No. 3IstM arch 2012

in rupees 
3 Ist M archlOI 1

Revenue
R e v e n u e  fro m  o p era tio n s 15 4 7 ,3 8 ,6 5 2 .0 0 2 ,0 7 .4 7 .2 2 2 .0 0
L e s s : E x c is e  duty Nil Nil
Net Sales 4 7 ,3 8 ,6 5 2 .0 0 2 ,0 7 ,4 7 ,2 2 2 .0 0
O th e r  in co m e 16 Nil 4 1 ,1 7 9 ,0 0

Total Revenue 4 7 ,3 8 ,6 5 2 .0 0 2 ,0 7 ,8 8 ,4 0 1 .0 0
Expenses

C o st o f  m ateria l C o n su m ed Nil Nil
P u rch ase  o f  sto ck -in -tra d e 17 Nil 1 ,5 3 ,9 7 ,5 2 8 .0 0
C h a n g es  in in v en to ries 18 N il ( 2 .0 9 .4 3 0 .0 0 )
E m p lo y ee  b e n e fit  e x p e n se s 19 1 ,7 7 ,3 7 3 .0 0 1 .7 9 .2 8 3 .0 0
F in a n c e  co s ts N il Nil
D ep rec ia tio n  and am ortiza tio n  ex p en ses 2 0 3 .2 2 .8 2 5 .0 0 3 ,2 6 .5 1 9 .0 0
O th e r  e x p en ses 21 4 5 ,6 7 ,3 5 2 .0 0 6 ,5 4 ,9 1 0 ,0 0

Total Expenses 5 0 ,6 7 ,5 5 0 .0 0 1 ,6 3 ,4 8 ,8 1 0 .0 0
Prolit before exceptional, extraordinary and prior period items and tax ( 3 ,2 8 ,8 9 8 .0 0 ) 4 4 ,3 9 ,5 9 1 .0 0

E x ce p tio n a l item s Nil Nil
Profit before extraordinary and prior period items and tax ( 3 ,2 8 ,8 9 8 .0 0 ) 4 4 .3 9 ,5 9 1 .0 0

E x tra o rd in a ry  ite m s Nil Nil
P r io r  p eriod  item Nil Nil

Profit before tax ( 3 ,2 8 ,8 9 8 .0 0 ) 4 4 .3 9 ,5 9 1 .0 0
Tax expenses

C u rren t tax 4 ,9 2 ,5 6 1 .0 0 1 4 ,4 5 .2 1 0 ,0 0
D efe rred  tax (3 ,7 4 ,6 0 5 .0 0 ) (2 3 .2 9 3 ,0 0 )
E xcess/ sh o rt p ro v is io n  re la tin g  ea r lie r  y e a r  tax N il 2 1 ,8 4 5 .0 0

Profit(Loss) for the period from continuing operations ( 4 ,4 6 ,8 5 4 .0 0 ) 2 9 ,9 5 ,8 2 9 .0 0
P r o fit(L o s s )  fro m  d isco n tin u in g  o p era tio n s N il Nil
T a x  ex p e n s e s  o f  d isco n tin u in g  o p era tio n s N il Nil

Profif(Loss) from discontinuing operations(after tax) Nil Nil
Profit(Loss) for the period ( 4 ,4 6 ,8 5 4 .0 0 ) 2 9 ,9 5 ,8 2 9 .0 0
Earning per share
Basic

B e fo r e  ex tra o rd in a ry  Item s
22

(0 .1 1 ) 0 .7 5
A fte r  ex tra o rd in a ry  A d ju stm en t ( 0 .1 1 ) 0 ,7 5

Diluted
B e fo r e  ex trao rd in ary  Item s (0 .1 0 ) 0 .71
A fte r  ex tra o rd in a ry  A d ju stm en t (0 ,1 0 ) 0.71

S IG N IF IC A N T  A C C O U N T IN G  P O L IC IE S  &  N O T E S  T O  T H E  A C C O U N TS 1

T h e  schedule re ferred  above form  an integral p art o f  the A ccounts
A udit R ep ort as on even date attached
F o r S A  D P  A N D C O
C h arte re d  A ccountants
(F R N : 11262SVV)

P. G . Bhu ptani 
P A R T N E R
M em bersh ip  No.: 122330 
P la ce ; R A JK O T  
D ate: 30/05/2012

F o r and on beh alf o f  the B oard  o f D ireclors

D irector D irector



P iir t ic i i la r s
A m t. R s . 
.3 I/ 0 .V 20I2

A m t. R s. 
31/0.3/2011

A C a s h  F lo w  fr o m  O p e r a t in g  A c tiv it ie s

N et P ro fit b e fo re  tax ( 3 2 8 .8 9 8 ; 4 ,4 3 9 .5 9 1

A d ju s tm e n t  fo r :

D ep rec ia tio n 2 1 2 .7 3 5 2 1 6 .4 2 9

P re lim in a ry  &  Pre O p e ra tiv e  E x p . W / off 1 1 0 .0 9 0 1 1 0 .0 9 0

P ro v is io n  fo r B ad  and dou b tfu l d ebts ad v an ces 9 7 8 .6 7 6 1 5 3 .1 8 5

B a d  D eb ts  a d v an ce  w ritten  o f f 1 ,2 8 0 .7 6 7 -

O p e r a t in g  P r o f i t  B e fo r e  W o r k in g  C a p ita l  C h a n g e s 2,253,370 4,919,295
A d ju s tm e n ts  f o r  C h a n g e s  in  W o r k in g  C a p ita l

(In crea se )/ D e cre a se  in L o a n s &  A d v an ces ( 1 ,4 7 0 .2 9 9 ) ( 3 0 .7 2 1 .0 0 0 )

(In cre a s e V D e cre a s e  in O th e r R e ce iv a b le s (2 ,2 3 1 ,8 2 6 ) ( 1 0 .5 2 4 ,6 3 4 )

(In crea se )/ D e cre a se  in In v e n to rie s - ( 2 0 9 .4 3 0 )

In crease / (D e cre ase ) in T ra d e  and o th er p ay ab les 1 ,5 9 7 .2 2 3 (1 9 .8 2 0 )

C a s h  G e n e r a te d  f r o m  O p e r a t in g  A c tiv it ie s 148,468 (36,555,589)
T a x e s  paid (492,561) (239,256)
N et C a s h  G e n e r a te d  f r o m  O p e r a t in g  A c tiv it ie s (344,093) (36,794,845)

B C a s h  F lo w  F r o m  F in a n c in g  A c tiv it ie s

In c re a se  in S h a re  C ap ital _
Issu e o f  C o n v e rtib le  Sh are  W arran ts 3 0 ,0 0 0 .0 0 0

In crea se  in Sh o rt T erm  B o rro w in g s - -

In terest Paid - -

N et C a s h  G e n e r a te d  fr o m  F in a n c in g  A c tiv it ie s - 30,000,000

C C a s h  F lo w  fr o m  In v e s t in g  A c tiv it ie s

In c re a s e  in F ix e d  A sse ts (1 9 .5 0 0 ) ( 3 ,5 0 0 )

In c re a s e  in P re lim in a ry  &  Pre O p erativ e  E x p . _ ( 5 5 0 ,4 5 0 )

P u rch ase  o f  In v estm en ts - ( 9 7 .5 0 0 )

S a le  o f  a ssets _ _
N e t C a s h  G e n e r a te d  fr o m  In v e s t in g  A c tiv it ie s (19,500) (651,450)

N e t In c rc a s c / (D c c r c a s c )  in  C a s h  a n d  C a s h  E q u iv a le n ts  ( A + B + C ) ( 3 6 3 .5 9 3 ) ( 7 ,4 4 6 .2 9 5 )

A d d : C a s h  a n d  C a s h  E q u iv a le n ts  a t  th e  b e g in n in g  o f  p e r io d 8 7 3 .0 2 1 8 ,3 1 9 .3 1 6

C a s h  a n d  C a s h  E q u iv a le n ts  a t  th e  y e a r  en d 509,428 873,021

A s p er O u r R ep o rt o f  ev en  date a ttach ed
F o r S A D P  &  C o . F o r &  on b e h a lf  o f  board o f  d irectors

C h a r te r e d  A c c o u n ta n ts

( F R N : 1 1 2 6 2 5 W )

P .G . B h u p ta n i D ire cto r

P artn er

M .N o , 1 2 2 3 3 0
D ire cto r

D ate ; 30/ 05/ 2012

P la c e : R a jk o t



CERTIFICATE

To
The Members of
RAJATH FINANCE LIMITED
RAJKOT

We have examined the attached Cash Flow Statement of Rajath Finance Limited for the year ended 31st March, 
2012. The statement has been prepared by the Company in accordance with the requirement of iisting agreement 
Clause 32 with Bombay Stock Exchange, Ahmedabad Stock Exchange and Saurashtra-Kutch Stock Exchange 
Limited, Rajkot and is based ori and in agreement with the corresponding Profit and Loss Account and Balance 
Sheet of the Company covered by our report of even date to the Members of the Company.

For, S A D P  And Co.
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Reg. No : 112625W

Place Rajkot 
Date: 30/05/2012

P.G. Bhuptani
Partner



Notes to Financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2012

Note No. 1 Significant Accounting Policies

1. Basis of Accounting
The financial statements have prepared under historical cost convention on an accrual basis and comply with the 
Accounting Standards referred to in Section 211{3C) ofthe Companies Act 1956.

2. Income &  Expenditure
The Company follows the accrual method of accounting as per the Companies Act, 1955 and complies with the 
Reserve Bank of India guidelines for Non Banking Financial Companies. The Accounts have been prepared on going 
concern basis.

3. Use of Estimates
The presentation of financial statements in conformity with the generally accepted accounting principles requires 
estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities on the date of the 
financial statements and the reported amount of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Difference 
between the actual result and estimates are recognized in the period in which the results are known / materialized.

4. Fixed Assets and Depreciation
Fixed Assets are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation thereon. Depreciation on assets is provided 
on straight line method at the rates prescribed under Schedule XVI of the Companies Act, 1956.

5. Investments:
All investments are for long term holding and are valued at cost.

6. Inventories
Inventories are stated at cost or market price which ever is lower.

7. Taxes on Income
Deferred tax asset is recognized, subject to the consideration of prudence, on timing difference, being the 
difference between taxable income and accounting income that originate in one period and are capable of reversal 
in one or more subsequent periods.

8. Misc. Expenditure
Misc. expenditures shall be amortized equally over a period of 5 years.

9. Previous year's figures
The figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupee. Previous year figures have been regrouped wherever 
found necessary to make it comparable.

10. Provisions
The company has provided adequate provision on Standard Asset and Non Performing Assets in accordance with 
the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India.



11. C lassification o f Assets & Liabilities
The Revised Scheduie VI to the Companies Act, 1956 requires assets and liabilities to be classified as cither 
Current or Non-current.
(a) An asset shall be classified as current when it satisfies any o f  the following criteria:
(i) it is expected lo be realized in, or is intended for sale or consumption in. tlie Company’s normal 
operating cycle;
(ii) it is held primarily for the purpose o f  being traded;
(iii) it is expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting date; or
(iv) It is cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at 
least twelve months after the reporting date.
(b) All assets other than current assets shall be classified as non-current.
(c) A liability shall be classified as current when it satisfies any o f  the following criteria:
(i) it is expected to be settled in the company’s normal operating cycle;
(ii) It is held primarily for the purpose o f  being traded;
(iii) It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting date; or
(iv) The company does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement o f  the liability for at least 
twelve months after the reporting date.
(d) All liabilities other than current liabilities shall be classified as non-current.

Note No. (2) Share Capital in rupees
Particulars As at 31st march 2012 As at 31st march 2011
A uthorised :
7500000 (31/03/2011:7500000) Equity shares o f  Rs. 10.00/- par
value
Issued :
4000000 (31/03/2011:4000000) Equity shares ofR s. 10.00/- par 
value
Subscribed and paid-up :
4000000 (31/03/2011:4000000) Equity shares ofR s. 10.00/- par 
value
Paid up Share Capital

7,50,00,000.00 7,50.00,000.00

4,00,00.000.00 4.00,00,000.00

4,00,00,000.00 4,00,00,000.00
4.00,00,000.00 4,00,00.000.00

R econciliation o f the Shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end o f the reporting period

A t the beginning o f  the period
Issued During the Period
Redeemed or bought back during the period

As at 31st march 2012 As at 31st march 2011
No. o f Shares Am ount No. o f Shares Am ount

40,00,000
Nil
Nil

4,00,00,000.00
Nil
Nil

40,00,000
Nil
Nil

4,00,00,000.00
Nil
Nil

O utstanding at end o f  the period 40,00,000 4,00,00,000.00 40,00,000 4,00,00,000.00

R ight, Preferences and Restriction attached to shares 

E q u ity  s h a r e s
T h e  co n ip a n y  has o n ly  o n e c la s s  o f  E q u ity  h av ing  a par v a lu e  R s . 1 0 .0 0  p er sh are. E a ch  sh areh o ld er is e lig ib le  fo r o ne v ote p er share 
h eld . In th e e v e n t o f  liq u id a tio n , th e  E q u ity  sh areh o ld ers a re  e lig ib le  to  re ce iv e  th e rem ain in g  a sse ts  o f  th e co m p an y  a fte r d istribu tio n  o f  
all p re feren tia l am o u n ts, in p ro p o rtio n  to  th e ir  sh areh o ld in g .

Details o f  shareholders holding m ore than S% shares in the com pany

T y p e  o f  S h a r e N a m e  o f  S h a r e h o ld e r s
A s a t  3 1 - 0 3 - 2 0 1 2 A s a t  3 1 -0 3 -2 0 1 1

N o. o f  S h a r e s %  o f  H o ld in g N o. o f  S h a r e s %  o f  H o ld in g
E q u ity  [N V ; 1 0 .0 0 ] H itesh  B ag d ai 9 ,9 6 ,8 0 0 2 4 .9 2 9 ,9 6 ,8 0 0 2 4 .9 2
E q u ity  [N V : 1 0 .0 0 ] P o o n am  B ag d ai 9 ,9 6 ,8 0 0 2 4 .9 2 9 ,9 6 ,8 0 0 2 4 ,9 2
E q u ity  [N V : 1 0 .0 0 ] B h a v d e ep  V a la 9 ,9 6 ,8 0 0 2 4 ,9 2 9 ,9 6 ,8 0 0 2 4 .9 2

T o t a l : 2 9 ,9 0 ,4 0 0 7 4 .7 6 2 9 ,9 0 .4 0 0 7 4 .7 6



P r o f i t  lo ss  a c c o u n t
O p e n in g  B a la n c e  
A d d ; P ro fit  fo r  th e  y ear 
L e s s :D e le tio n  d u rin g  th e y ear 
C lo s in g  B a la n c e

C a p ita i  re s e r v e
O p e n in g  B a la n c e  
A d d : A d d itio n  du rin g  th e  year 
L e s s ;D e le tio n  du rin g  th e  year 
C lo s in g  B a la n c e

G e n e r a l  r e s e r v e  
O p e n in g  B a la n c e  
A d d: A d d itio n  du rin g  th e y ear 
L e s s :D e le t io n  d u rin g  th e  y ear 
C lo s in g  B a la n c e

S p e c ia l  r e s e r v e
O p e n in g  B a la n c e  
A d d : A d d itio n  du rin g  th e  year 
L e s s ;D e le tio n  d u rin g  th e  y ea r  
C lo s in g  B a la n c e

(12,75,976.00)
(4,46,854.00)

Nil

(36,72,639.00)
29,95.829.00

5.99.166.00
(1 7 ,2 2 ,8 3 0 .0 0 ) ( 1 2 ,7 5 ,9 7 6 .0 0 )

56.500.00
Ni
Ni

56.500.00
Nil
Nil

5 6 ,5 0 0 .0 0 5 6 ,5 0 0 .0 0

27,30,931.00
N il
N il

27.30,931.00
Nil
Nil

2 7 .3 0 ,9 3 1 .0 0 2 7 ,3 0 ,9 3 1 .0 0

47,83,482.00
N il
N il

41,84,316.00
5.99,166.00

Nil
4 7 ,8 3 ,4 8 2 .0 0 4 7 .8 3 ,4 8 2 .0 0

B a la n c e  c a r r ie d  to  b a la n c e  s h e e t 5 8 ,4 8 ,0 8 3 .0 0 6 2 .9 4 .9 3 7 .0 0

Note No. 4 M oney received against share w arrants in rupees
Particulars 31st M arch 2012 31st M arch 2011
Equity share wan-ants at beginning 
Additions to equity share warrants

3,00,00,000.00
Nil

Nil
3,00,00,000.00

Total 3,00,00,000.00 3,00,00,000.00

Company has issued and allotted 4,00,000 convertible share warrants o f  Rs. 300/- each (out o f  which Rs. 75/- warrant to be 
paid on application and balance to be paid before the date o f  conversion) on preferential basis convertible into 1 equity 
share o f  Rs. 10/- each.

N ote No:5 Differed Tax in rupees
P a rtic u la rs A s a t  31st m a rc h  2012 A s a t  31st m arch  2 0 1 1
D e fe rre d  ta x  l ia b il i ty  

D eferred  tax lia b ility  other 

G ro ss  d e fe rre d  ta x  lia b il i ty

N e t d e fe rre d  ta x  assets 

N e t d e fe rre d  ta x  lia b il i ty

3 .44 .418 .00 7,19 ,023 .00
3 ,4 4 ,4 1 8 .0 0 7,l» ),l)23 .00

N il N il
3 ,44 ,41 8 .00 7 ,19 ,02 3 .00



N o t e  N o  : 6  -  P r o v i s i o n s in  r u p e e s
P a r t i c u l a r s A s  a t  31 M a r c h  2012 A s  a t  3 1  M a r c h  2 0 1 1

L o n g - t e r m S h o r t - t e r m T o t a l L o n g - t e r m S h o r t - t e r m T o t a l
P r o v is io n  f o r  e m p lo y e e  b e n e f it
P ro v is io n  fo r  leav e  en cash m en t 
P ro v is io n  fo r B o n u s

O t h e r  p r o v is io n s
P ro v is io n  A g a in st S tan d ard  A sse ts  
P ro v is io n  A g a in st N on  P e rfo n n in g  
A sse ts
In co m e T a x  P ro v is io n s

Nil
N il

N il
Nil

Nil
Nil

Nil
N il

1 0 .3 0 3 .0 0
1 5 .1 8 0 .0 0

1 0 .3 0 3 .0 0
1 5 .1 8 0 .0 0

N il Nil N il N il 2 5 ,4 8 3 .0 0 2 5 ,483 .0 (1

1 ,3 1 ,8 6 1 .0 0

1 0 ,0 0 ,0 0 0 .0 0

N il

Nil

Nil

1 5 .6 9 .9 0 4 .0 0

1 ,3 1 ,8 6 1 .0 0

1 0 .0 0 ,0 0 0 .0 0

1 5 .6 9 .9 0 4 .0 0

1 .5 3 .1 8 5 .0 0

Nil

N il

Nil

Nil

1 4 .4 5 .2 1 0 .0 0

1 .5 3 .1 8 5 .0 0

Nil

1 4 .4 5 .2 1 0 .0 0

A udit F e e  P ro v is io n s N il 2 6 ,9 6 6 .0 0 2 6 .9 6 6 .0 0 Nil 1 1 .0 3 0 .0 0 1 1 ,0 3 0 .0 0
P ro v is io n  fo r  E x p e n se s N il 3 .7 4 2 .0 0 3 .7 4 2 .0 0 Nil 1 .0 8 8 .0 0 1 .0 8 8 .0 0

1 1 ,3 1 .8 6 1 .0 0 1 6 ,0 0 ,6 1 2 .0 0 2 7 ,3 2 ,4 7 3 .0 0 1 ,5 3 ,1 8 5 .0 0 1 4 ,5 7 ,3 2 8 .0 0 1 6 .1 0 ,5 1 3 .0 0
T o ta l 1 1 ,3 1 ,8 6 1 .0 0 1 6 ,0 0 ,6 1 2 .0 0 2 7 ,3 2 ,4 7 3 .0 0 1 ,5 3 ,1 8 5 .0 0 1 4 ,8 2 ,8 1 1 .0 0 1 6 ,3 5 .9 9 6 .0 0

N o t e  N o . 7 : - T r a d e  p a y a b i e s in  r u p e e s
P a r t i c u l a r s A s  a t  31 M a r c h  2 0 1 2
T r a d e  p a y a b le s

C re d ito rs  du e o th ers 2 .6 9 .2 7 2 ,0 0
T o ta l 2 .6 9 .2 7 2 .0 0

N o t e  N o :8  O t h e r  c u r r e n t  l i a b i l i t i e s in  r u p e e s
P a r t i c u l a r s As at 31st inarch 2012 As at 31st march 2 01 1
O th ers  payables
T D S Payable
Director Remuneration Payable

1,41,474.00
90 ,000 ,00

Nil
Nil

2 ,31 ,47 4 .00 Nil
NilT o ta l 2 ,31 ,47 4 .00



Accumulated Depreciation/ 
Amortisation

Balance as
1st april 
2011

Additions 
during the 
year

Addition on 
account of 
business 
acquisition

Deletion 
during the 
year

Balance as 
at
31st march 
2012

Baiance as
at
1st aprii 
2011

Provided 
during the 
year

Addition on 
account of 
business 
acquisition

Dcietion / 
adjustmcnis 
during the

Other
Adjustment

Itiipairenien
t/Rcscrsai'''

Balance as 
at
31st march 
2012

Balance as 
at
31st March 
2012

Balance as at
31st March 
2011

Tangible assets
P rem ises

Furn iture  and F ixtu re s  

O ff ic e  Fq u ip m ents  

A ir  C o n d itio n e rs  

C o m p u le rs_____________

36.98.563.00
21.73.163.00

1.71.444.00 
39,131.00

6.80.606.00

Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil

19,500.00

Nil
Nil
Ni
Nil
Nil

Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil

36.98.563.00
21.73.163.00 

1,71,444.00
39,131.00

7,00.106.00

7.28.348.00 
16.66,367.00

1.12.618.00 
17,039.00

6,66,416.00

60,287.00
1,36,585.00

8.143.00 
1,859 00
5.861.00

Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil

Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Ni

Ni
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil

Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Ni

7.88.635.00 
18,02,952.00
1.20.761.00 

18,898.00
6.72.277.00

29,09,928.00 
3,70,211.00

50.683.00
20.233.00
27.829.00

29,70,215.00
5,06,796.00

58.826.00
22.092.00
14.190.00

Total 67,62,907.00 19,500.00 Nil Nil 67,82,407.00 31,90,788.00 2,12,735.00 Nil Nil Nil Nil 34,03,523.00i33,78.884.00 35,72,119.00
P.Y Total 67,59,407.00 3,500.00 Nil Nil 67,62,907.00 29,74,359.00 2,16,429.00 Nil Nil Nil Nil 31,90,788.00 35,72,119.00 37,85,048.00



N o t e  N o . 1 0  N o n - c u r r e n t  i n v e s t m e n t s in  r t ip c e .s
P a r t i c u l a r s A s  a t  3 1  M a r c h  2 0 1 2 A s  a t  3 1  M a r c h  2 0 1 1

T r a d e  ln v c s tm c n t(V a lu e d  a t  c o s t  u n le ss  s ta te d  o th e rw is e )
In v e s tm e n ts  in  e q u ity  In s tr u m e n ts  (Q u o te d )
III O th e r s
U T I M a ste r G ain 3 ,0 9 .2 6 3 .0 0 3 .0 9 ,2 6 3 .0 0
[n v c s tm c n ts  in  e q u ity  In s tr u m e n ts  (U n q u o te d )
In O th e r s
K e so ra m  T e x t i le s  Ltd . 1 .5 0 0 .0 0 1 .5 0 0 .0 0

3 ,1 0 ,7 6 3 .0 0 3 .1 0 ,7 6 3 .0 0
N o n -T r a d e  In v c s tm c n t (V a lu e d  a t  c o s t  u n le ss  s ta te d  o th e rw is e )
In v e s tm e n ts  in  e q u ity  In s tr u m e n ts  (U n q u o te d )
In  S u b s id ia r ie s
In v e stm e n t in  su b sid ia ries  u nqu oted  n o n -trad e 9 7 .5 0 0 .0 0 9 7 .5 0 0 .0 0

9 7 ,5 0 0 .0 0 9 7 .5 0 0 .0 0
G r o s s  In v e s tm e n t 4 ,0 8 ,2 6 3 .0 0 4 ,0 8 .2 6 3 .0 0
N e t In v e s tm e n t 4 ,0 8 ,2 6 3 .0 0 4 ,0 8 ,2 6 3 .0 0
A g g r e g a te  a m o u n t  o f  q u o te d  in v e s tm e n ts  ( M a r k e t  V a lu e : 
1 2 6 9 1 5 1 .0 0 )  ( 2 0 1 1 :  1 2 9 4 0 0 0 .0 0 ) 4 ,0 6 ,7 6 3 .0 0 4 ,0 6 ,7 6 3 .0 0

A g g r e g a te  a m o u n t  o f  u n q u o te d  in v e s tm e n ts 1 ,5 0 0 .0 0 1 ,5 0 0 .0 0

T h e  co m p a n y  had  p u rch ased  2 3 ,3 0 0  N os. o f  U T I  M a ste r  G a in . T h e  sam e w ere  m isap p ro p ria ted  in tran sit. T h e  C o m p an y  liad filed  suit 
b e fo re  th e  H o n ’b le  C iv il  C o u rt R a jk o t . T h e  sam e w as d isp o sed  in  fav o u r o f t h e  C o m p an y  and  an  ex e cu tio n  ap p lica tio n  has a lso  been
filed, which is pending for disposal before the Hon’ble Civil Court, Rajkot.

Note No. 11 Loans and advances in rupees
Particulars As at 31st march 2012 As at 31.st march 2 0 1 1

Security Deposit
Unsecured, considered good

Loans and advances to related parties
Unsecured, considered good

O ther loans and advances
Loan to Customers
Advance income tax paid (Unsecured) 
Advance from Property Purchase

Long-term Short-term Long-term Short-term

1,95,069.00 Nil 1,95,069.00 Nil
1,95,069.00 Nil 1,95,069.00 Nil

Nil 1,00,00,000.00 Nil 1,00,00,000.00
Nil 1,00,00,000.00 Nil 1,00,00,000.00

Nii
16,50,131.00

1,00,00,000.00

5,27,44,245.00
Nil
Nil

Nil
16,77,748.00 

1,00,00,000.00

5 ,12 ,73 ,946 .00
Nil
Nil

1,16,50,131.00 5,27,44,245.00 1,16,77,748.00 5,12,73,946.00
Total 1,18,45,200.00 6,27,44,245.00 1,18,72,817.00 6,12,73,946.00

N ote No. 11(a) Loans and advances : Loans and advances to related parties:
U nsecured, considered good * upees
Particulars As at 31st march 2012 As at 31st march 20! 1

Unsecured loans and advances given to directors 
Unsecure Loan to Subsidiaries

Long-term Short-term Long-term Short-term
Nil
Nil

55.00.000.00
45.00.000.00

Nil
Nil

55.00 .000 .00
45 .00 .000 .00

Total Nil 1,00,00,000.00 Nil 1,00,00,000.00

Note No. 11(b) L oans and advances : C lassification o f Loans and advances
The Company has complied with the norms prescribed by Reserve Bank o fln d ia  for 
making provision on Standard Assets and Non Performing Assets. At the year end the

positing o f  standard assets and Non Performing Assets are as follows:



Standard
U n s e c u r e d  S h o r t  T e r m  L o a n  to  r e la t iv e s  
U n s e c u r e d  S h o r t  T e n n  L o a n  to  O th e r s

1,00,00,000.00
4,27,44,245.00

Sub Standard Standard
Nil

1.00.00,000.00
1,00,00,000.00
5,12,73.946.00

Sub Standard
Nil
Nil

T otal 5,27,44,245.00 1,00,00,000.00 6,12,73,946.00 Nil

Particulars
Miscellaneous expenditure not written off
M is c e lla n e o u s  ex p en d itu re  n o t w ritten  o f f  
Total

As at 31 .March 2012

3,30.270.00

As at 31 M arch 2011

4,40.360,00
3 ,.3 0 .2 7 0 .0 0 4 ,4 0 ,3 6 0 .0 0

N ote No: 13-Inventories in rupees
Particulars As at 31st march 2012 As at 31st march 2011
(V alued at cost or NRV unless otherwise stated)
Shares 2,09,430.00 2,09,430.00
Total 209430.00 209430.00
Market Value as on 31*  March, 2012 is o fR s. 251083.

N ote No : 14 - Cash and cash equivalents in rupees
Particulars As at 31 M arch 2012 As at 31 M arch 2011
Balance with banks
B a la n c e  sch ed u le d  b an k s cu rren t a cco u n t 
Total
Cash in hand
C a sh  in hand
Total
Total

63,764.00 8.63.341,00
6 3 ,7 6 4 .0 0

4.45.664.00

8 ,6 3 ,3 4 1 .0 0

9.680.00
4 ,4 5 ,6 6 4 .0 0 9 ,6 8 0 .0 0
5 ,0 9 ,4 2 8 .0 0 8 ,7 3 ,0 2 1 .0 0

N ote No. (15) R evenue from  operations in rupees
Particulars 31st march 2012 31st march 2011
Interest Incom e 
O ther financial services
B r o k e r a g e  R e b a t e s  
D e r i v a t iv e  P r o f i t  
H e d g in g  P r o f i t  
D iv id e n d  
S h a r e  S a l e s

G ross revenue from  operations

47,33.881.00 55,16,103.00

N il 86,000.00
N il 9,612.00
N il 11,06,420.00

4,771.00 1,164.00
N il 1,40.27,923,00

4,771.00 1,52,31,119.00
47,38,652.00 2,07,47,222.00

Note No. (16) O ther incom e in rupees
Particulars 31st march 2012 31st march 2011
O ther non-operating incom e
In te r e s t  o n  In c o m e  T a x  R e fu n d N il 36,779,00
M i s c e l l a n e o u s  In c o m e N il 4,400.00

Nil 41,179.00
Totai Nil 41,179.00



N ote No. 17 Purchase o f stock-in-trade in rupees
Particulars 31st M arch 2012 31st March 2011
Share Purchase Nil 1,53.97,528.00
Total Nil 1,53,97,528.00

Note No: 18 C hanges in inventories in rupees
Particulars 3Ist march 2012 31st march 2011
Inventory at the end of the year
Shares 2.09,43(1.00 2,09,430,0(1

2,09,430.00 2,()9,4.3(l.(l()
liiventorv at the beginning of the year
Shares 2,09,430.00 Nil

2,09,430.00 Nil
(lncrcase)/deereasc in inventories
Shares Nil (2,09.430.00)

Nil {2,()9,4.3(l.(l(l)

Note No. (19) Em ployee benefit expenses in rupees
Particulars 31st march 2012 31st march 2011
Salaries and W ages
Salary and wages 1,59,693.00 1,62,103,00
Bonus 17,680.00 17,180.00

1,77,373.00 1,79,283.00
Total 1,77,373.00 1,79,283.00

Note No. 20 Depreciation and am ortization expenses in rupees
Particulars 31st M arch 2012 31st M arch 2011
Depreciation on tangible assets 2,12,735.00 2,16,429,00
Other write-down on assets 1,10,090.00 1.10,090.00
Total 3,22,825.00 3,26.519.00

N ote No. 21 O ther expenses in rupees
Particulars 31st M arch 2012 31st M arch 2011
Advertising expenses 41,887.00 60,293.00
Annual Custodial Fee 13,182.00 13,236.00
Audit fees 26,966.00 11,030.00
Bad debts advances written o ff 12,80,767.00 Nil
Bank charges 827.00 2,601.00
Director's remuneration 6,00,000.00 Nil
D-Mat Charges 552.00 551.00
Donations 16,000.00 10,000.00
Electricity expenses 36,004.00 20,603.00
Information technology expenses 5,775.00 6,076.00
Legal and professional expenses 10,13,535.00 65,502.00
Listing Fee 16,545.00 19,928.00
M iscellaneous expenditure 600.00 7,052.00
Office Expense 15,505.00 15,373.00
Printing and stationery 31,011.00 45,966.00
Provision for bad and doubtful debts advances 9,78,676.00 1,53,185.00
Rates and taxes 63,566.00 59,266.00
Repairs and maintenance expenses 22,850.00 13,649.00
Subscription fees 1,053.00 1,004.00
TDS Late Payment Charge 135.00 61.00
Telephone and postage expenses 19,551.00 20,900.00
Travelling Expenses 3,82,365.00 1,28,634.00
Total 45,67,352.00 6,54.910.00



Note No: 22 Earning Per Share in rupees
Particulars Before Exiraordinarv items After Exiraordinarv items

31st March 2012 31st March 2011 31st March 2012 31sf March 2011
Basic
Profit after tax (A) (4.46,854.00) 29.95.829.00 (4.46,854.00) 29.95.829.00
Weighted average number of shares outstanding (B) 40,00.000 40,00,00() 40,00,000 40.00,00()
Basic EPS (A / B) (0 ,1 !) 0.75 (0.11) 0.75
Diluted
Profit after tax (A) (4.46,854,00) 29,95,829.00 (4,46.854.00) 29.95.829.00
Weighted average number of shares outstanding 40,00,000 40,00.000 40,00,000 40,0().()00
Adjustments:
Warrants, options and rights 4.00,000 2,00,000 4,00.000 2.()0.000
Weighted average number of shares outstanding for 
diluted EPS after above adjustments (B) 44.00,000 42.00,000 44,00.000 42.00,000

Diluted EPS (A / B) (0.10) 0.71 (0.10) 0.71

Particulars 31st M arch 2012 31st M arch 2011
As Auditors 38,315 11,030
In any other capacity 4,13.625 10,977
T otal 1 4,69,940 22,007

N ote No. 24 Transactions w ith Related Parties
As per Accounting Standard 18, issued by the ICAI, the disclosure o f  transactions with the related parties as 
defined in the Accounting Standard are as given below;

a. Names o f  related parties and description o f  relationship

Sr. No. Particulars Name
1. Subsidiary Hitraj Developers Pvt. Ltd.
2. Enteiprise under significant influence Hitraj Realities Pvt. Ltd.

o f  key management personnel or Hitraj Traders
their relatives Balaji Nandan Infracon Developers Pvt. Ltd.

.Akash Enteiprise
Chaitanya Cineworld Pvt. Ltd.
Bleach Marketing Pvt. Ltd.
Radheshyam Land Developers Pvt. Ltd.
Maruti Nandan Hotel Estate Pvt. Ltd.
Megsai Consultants Pvt. Ltd.
Mehtas International Pvt. Ltd.
Tarun Estate Development Pvt. Ltd.
Primerose Mercantile Pvt. Ltd.

3. Key Management Personnel Mr. Hitesh M Bagdai
Kantilal Kalidas Khakhar
Ketan Dhuleshia
Manish S Mehta
Bhavdeep V Vala

4. Relatives o f  Key Management 
Personnel

Poonam H Bagdai

Hasmitaben M Bagdai



b. Transactions with related parties during the year

I Loan Given
(Rs. in ‘000)

Particulars Subsidiaries Key
M anagem ent
Personae

Balance as at 1®' April 2011 5500.00 4500.00
Given During the Year 1000.00 0.00
Received Back During the Year 1000.00 0.00
Balance as at 31®' March 2012 5500.00 4500.00

II O ther Transactions
(Rs. in’OOO)

Particulars Subsidiaries Key
M anagem ent

Personnel
Interest Income 334.36 270.74
Remuneration 0.00 600.00

Note No. 25 Incom e Tax Provision
The Hon’ble Gujarat High Court has admitted appeal o f  the Income Tax Department against the order o f  the Income 
Tax Appellate Tribunal deciding the Interest Tax matter in favor o f  the company relate to A.Y. 1988-89 to 1994-95. 
In view  o f  the ITAT’s order in favor o f  the company no provision for tax liability has been made.

Note NO . 26 Deferred Tax
D efened Tax has been provided in accordance with AS-22 Accounting for Taxes on Income issued by The 
Institute o f  Chartered Accountants ofln d ia  with effect from V April 2001.
The breakup o f  net Deferred Tax Liability as on 3 l “  March, 2012 is as under:

Particulars 31®'M arch 2012 31®'M arch 2011
A. Depreciation

W DV As per Book 33,78,884 35,72,119
W DV As per IT 11,32,401 12,45,185
Difference in WDV 22,46,483 23,26,934
Applicable Tax Rate 30.90% 30.90%
Deferred Tax Liability 6,94,163 7,19,023
lncrease/(Decrease) in Deferred Tax 
Liability

(24,860) (23,293)

B. NPA Provision
NPA Provision 11,31,861 1,53,185
Applicable Tax Rate 30.90% 30.90%
Deferred Tax Asset 3,49,745 Nil
lncrease/(Decrease) in Deferred Tax 
Liability

(3,49,745) Nil

Net Increase/(D ecrease) in 
Deferred Tax Liability

(3,74,605) (23,293)

Note No. 27 Balance o f Short Term  Loans & Advances
The balance o f  short term loan and advances are subject to reconciliation and confirmation.



Schedule of the Baiance sheet of a non-deposit taking non-banking financial company for the year ended 31st
March, 2012

(as required in terms of paragraph 13 of Non-Banking Financial (Non-Deposit Accepting or Holding ) companies Prudential Norms
(reserve Bank) Directions, 2007)

(Rs. In lakhs)
Particulars

L iab ilities side;
(1) Loans and advances availed by the non-banking financial com pany Inclusive A m ount Am ount

o f in terest accrued  thereon b u t not paid; outstanding overdue

(a) Debentures: Secured Nil Nil
Unsecured Nil Nil
(other than falling within the Meaning of public deposits*) Nil Nil

(b) Deffered Credits Nil Nil
(c) Term Loans Nil Nil
(d) Inter corporate loans and borrowing Nil Nil
(e) Commercial paper Nil Nil
(f) Other Loans(Specify nature) Nil Nil

* Please see Note 1 below

A sset s id e :
A m ount outstanding

(2) B reak up  o f loans and advances including b ills  receivab les (O ther than
those included in (4) below ):

(a) Secured Nil
(b) Unsecured 627.44

(3) B reakup o f Leased  A ssets and stock on h ire and o ther assets counting
tow ards AFC activ ities

(i) Lease assets including lease rentals under sundry debtors:

(a) Financial lease Nil
(b) Operating lease Nil

(ii) Stock on hire including hire charges under sundry debtors:

(a) Assets on hire Nil
(b) Repossessed assets Nil

(iii) Other loans counting towards AFC activities

(a) Loans where assets have been repossessed Nil
(b) Loans other than (a) above Nil



(5)

Current investments:

1. Quoted
(i) Shares : (a) Equity

(b) Preference
(ii) Debentures and Bonds
(iii) Units of mutual funds
(iv) Government securities
(v) Others (Please specify)

(i) Shares : (a) Equity
(b) Preference

(ii) Debentures and Bonds
(iii) Units of mutual funds
(iv) Government Securities 
(V) Others(Please specify)

Long term investments:

1. Quoted
(i) Shares : (a) Equity

(b) Preference
(ii) Debentures and Bonds
(iii) Unitsof mutual funds
(iv) Government securities
(v) Others(Please specify)

2.Unquoted :
(i) Shares : (a) Equity

(b) Preference
(ii) Debentures and Bonds
(iii) Units of mutual funds
(iv) Government Securities
(v) Others(Please specify)

Borrowing group wise classification of assets financed as in (2) and
Please see note 2 below

Category

1 .Related parties**
(a) Subsidiaries

(b) Companies in the same
Group

© Other related parties
2.Other than related parties

Total

3) above:

Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil

Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil

3.09
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil

0.99
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil

Amount net of provisions
Secured Unsecured

Nil

Nil

Nil
Nil
Nil

55.00

0.00
45.00
527.44
627.44

Total

55.00

0.00
45.00
527.44
627.44

(6) Investor group wise clasificationof all investments (current and long term) in shares and securities 
(both quoted and unquoted):
Please see note 3 below

Category Market value/ Break 
up/ fair value/ NAV

Book value 
(net of provisions)

1 .Related parties**
(a) Subsidiaries 0.975 0.975

(b) Companies in the same 
group Nil Nil

© Other related parties Nil Nil
2.Other than related parties 12.71 3.11

Total 13.68 4.08

' As per Accounting Standard of ICAI (Please see Note 3)



R A J A T H  F IN A N C E  U N I T E R

Notes :
1

(7) Other Information

Particulars Amount
(i) Gross Non performing assets

100
(a) Related parties Nil
(b) Other than related parties 100

(ii) Net non performing assets
90

(a) Related parties Nil
(b) Other than related parties 90

(iii) Assets acquired in satisfaction of debt Nil

As defined in paragraph 2(1)(xii) of the Non Banking Financial Companies Acceptance of Public Deposits (Reserve Bank) 
Directions, 1998,
Provisions norms shall be applicable as prescribed in non bankng financial (Non deposit accepting or holding) companies 
prudential norms (Reserve Bank) Directions. 2007.
All accounting standards and guidance note issued by ICAl are applicable including for valuation of investments and other assets 
as also assets acquired in satisfaction of debt. However, market value in respect of quoted investments and break up/ fair value/ 
NAV in respect of unquoted investments should be disclosed irrespective of whether they are classified as long term or current in 
(4) above.

F o r  S  A  D  P &  C o .
F ir m  R e g . N o . 1 1 2 6 2 5 W
Chartered Accountants

P .G . B h u p ta n i
(P a r tn e r)  M .N o ,: 1 2 2 3 3 0

Place: Rajkot 
Date : 30/05/2012



AUDITORS’ REPO RT ON THE ACCOUNTS OF RAJATH FINANCE LIM ITED ON COSOLIDATED 
FINANCIAL STATEMENT OF RAJATH FINANCE LTD, & ITS SUBSIDIARIES.

1 We have audited the attached consolidated Balance Sheet of Rajath Finance Limited & its subsidiaries as at 31*’* March 2012
and the consolidated Profit and Loss Account and consolidated cash flow statement for the year ended on that date which wc have 
signed under reference to this report. These financial statements are the responsibility o f the management of the Company. Our 
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

2 We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in India. These standards require that we plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statement is free of material misstatement. An 
audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit 
also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the 
overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. Without qualifying our opinion we draw attention that company has incurred director remuneration o f Rs. 12.00 Lac during the 
year which is in excess o f limit specified by the relevant provision of the Companies Act 1956. We have been informed by the 
BoD that they are in process to get the approval from relevant authority for excess remuneration paid. In view of BoD’s opinion 
of seeking approval from relevant authority no adjustment has been made to accompanying financial statement in this regard.

Based on our audit and to the best o f our information o f the components and to the best of our information and according to the 
explanation given to us we are o f the opinion that the attached consolidated fmancial statements give true and fair view in 
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India;

i. In the case of consolidated Balance Sheet, o f the state o f affairs of Rajath Finance Ltd and its subsidiary as at 3 1
March 2012; and

ii! In the case o f the consolidated Profit and Loss Account, o f the loss for the year ended on that date,
iii. In the case of the consolidated cash flow statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

For S A D P & Co.
Chartered Accountants 
(FRN: II2625W)

Place: - Rajkot 
Date:-30/05/2012

P G Bhuptani 
Partner 

Membership No. 122330



EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 
Shareholder's funds

Share capital 
Reserves and surplus 
Money received against share warrants 
Minority Interests

Share application money pending allotment

Non-current liabilities
Long-term borrowings 
Deferred tax liabilities (Net)
Other long tenn liabilities 
Long-term provisions

Current liabilities
Short-term borrowings 
Trade payables 
Other current liabilities 
Short-term provisions

9
10 
7

4.00.00.000.00 
(27.78.321.00
3.00.00.000.0c 

2.50().0(:
6,72,24,179.00

Nil

Nil
Nil
Nii

11.31.86!,0(
11.31.861.00

5,62.70,501.00
18.65.972.00 

3,04,96,148.0C
16.14.657.00

9,02,47,278.00

4.00.00.000.()() 
7,00,188.00

3.00.00.000.00 
2.500.00

7,07,02,688.00
Nil

10.75.753.00
Nil
Nil

1.53.185.00
12.28.938.00

4.26.21.524.00
12.13.397.00

2.43.87.282.00
15.40.597.00

6,97,62.800.00
TOTAL 15,86,03,318.00 14,16.94.426.00

ASSETS
Non-current assets 

Fixed assets 
Tangible assets 
Intangible assets 
Capital work-in-Progress 
Intangible assets under development

Non-current investments 
Defened tax assets (net)
Long-term loans and advances 
Other non-current assets

Current assets 
Current investments 
Inventories 
Trade receivables 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Short-tenn loans and advances 
Other current assets

12
6
13
14

15

16 
13

58,22,227.00
Nil
Nil
Nil

3,10,763.0C 
32,06,320.0C 

1.20.29,101.00 
3.30,270.00

2.16.98.681.00 

Nil
6.70.66.239.00 

Nil
77.71,918.00

6.20.66.480.00 
Nil

13.69,04,637.00

68.61.173.00 
Nil 
Nil 
Nii

3.10.763.00
20.49.137.00 

1,20,56.718.00
4.42.025.00

2.17.19.816.00

Nil
5.95.52.133.00 

Nil
12,05,742.00

5.92.16.735.00 
Nil

11,99,74,610.00
TOTAL 15,86,03,318.00 14,16,94,426.00

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES 
TO THE ACCOUNTS
The schedule referred above form an integeral part of the Accounts
Audit Report as on even date attached
For S A D P  AND CO
Chartered Aeeouiitants
(FRN: 1I2625W) For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

P. G. Bhuptani 
PARTNER
Membership No.: 122330 
Place; RA.IKOT

Director Director



Date: 30/05/2012

C onsolidated Statem ent o f  Profit and loss for the vear ended 3 !s t  M arch 2012 ill rupees
Note
No. 31stM arch 2012 31st M aich 20II

Revenue
Revenue from operations 17 2,82,48,909.00 2,03,24.921.00
Less: Excise duty Nil Nil
Net Sales - 2,82,48,909.00 2,03,24,921.00
Other income 18 23,904.00 70.215.00

Total Revenue 2,82,72,81.3.00 2,03,95,136.00
Expenses 

Cost of material Consumed Nil Ni!
Purchase o f stock-in-trade 19 2,43,30,873.00 3,44,57,810.00
Changes in inventories 20 (75,14,106.00) (3,11.18.969.00)
Employee benefit expenses 21 6,86,403.00 7,64.344.00
Finance costs 22 32,57,859.00 38,46,039.00
Depreciation and amortization expenses 23 11,70,201.00 14,66,472,00
Other expenses 24 1,04,84.714.00 1.31,06.243.00

Total Expenses 3,24,15,944.00 2,25,21,939.00
Profit before exceptional, extraordinary and prior period items and tax (41,43,131.00) (21,26,803.00)

Exceptional items Nil Nil
Profit before extraordinary and prior period items and tax (41,43,131.00) (21,26,803.00)

Extraordinary items Nil Nil
Prior period item Nil Nil

Profit before tax (41,43,131.00) (21,26,803.00)
Tax expenses

Current tax 4,92,561.00 14,45,210.00
Deferred tax (11,57,183.00) (22,39,392.00)
Excess/short provision relating earlier year tax Nil 21.845.00

Profit(Loss) for the period from continuing operations (34,78,509.00) (13,54,466.00)
Profit(Loss) from discontinuing operations Nil Nil
Tax expenses o f  discontinuing operations Nil Nil

Profit(Loss) from discontinuing operations(after tax) Nil Nil
Profit(Loss) for the period (34,78,509.00) (13,54,466.00)
Earning per share
Basic 25

Before extraordinary Items (0.87) (0.34)
After extraordinary Adjustment (0.87) (0.34)

Diluted
Before extraordinary Items (0.79) (0.32)
After extraordinary Adjustment (0.79) (0.32)

The schedule referred above form an integeral part of the Accounts
Audit Report as on even date attached
For S A D P AND CO
Chartered Accountants
(FRN: II2625W)

P. G. Bhuptani 
PARTNERMembership No.: 122330 
Place: RAJKOT 
Date: 30/05/2012

Director

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Director



m U A T H  F IN A N C E  U N I T E N

C O N SO L ID A T E D  CASH  FLO W  STA TEM EN T FO R THE YEAR ENDED 31-03-2012 in rupees
Amt. Rs. Amt. Rs.

N et P ro fit b e fo re  tax (4 .1 4 3 .1 3 1 ) ( 2 .1 2 6 .8 0 3 )

A d ju s tm e n t  f o r :

D ep rec ia tio n 1 ,0 5 8 ,4 4 6 1 .3 5 4 .7 1 5

P re lim in a ry  &  P re  O p e ra tiv e  E x p . W / off 1 1 1 ,7 5 5 1 1 1 .7 5 7

P ro v is io n  fo r  B a d  and d o ubtfu l d ebts ad v an ces 9 7 8 ,6 7 6 1 5 3 ,1 8 5

B a d  D eb ts  a d v a n ce  w ritten  o f f 1 ,2 8 0 ,7 6 7 -

O p e r a t in g  P r o f i t  B e fo r e  W o r k in g  C a p ita l  C h a n g e s ( 7 1 3 ,4 8 7 ) ( 5 0 7 ,1 4 6 )

A d iu s tm e n ts  f o r  C h a n g e s  in  W o r k in g  C a p ita l

(In c re a s e V D e c re a s e  in L o a n s  &  A d v an ces ( 2 .8 2 2 ,1 2 8 ) ( 4 4 .9 6 5 ,9 6 7 )

(ln cre a se )/ D e c re a se  in O th e r R e c e iv a b le s _ -

(In c re a s e V D e c re a s e  in In v en to ries (7 .5 1 4 ,1 0 6 ) ( 3 1 .1 1 8 ,9 6 9 )

ln cre a se/ (D ecrea se ) in  T ra d e  and o th e r  p ay ab les 5 .5 5 4 .7 3 4 1 5 .4 9 4 .7 4 2

C a s h  G e n e r a te d  f r o m  O p e r a t in g  A c tiv it ie s (5 ,4 9 4 ,9 8 7 ) ( 6 1 ,0 9 7 ,3 4 0 )

T a x e s  paid ( 4 9 2 ,5 6 1 ) ( 2 3 9 ,2 5 6 )

N et C a s h  G e n e r a te d  f r o m  O p e r a t in g  A c tiv it ie s (5 ,9 8 7 ,5 4 8 ) ( 6 1 ,3 3 6 ,5 9 6 )

B C a s h  F lo w  F r o m  F in a n c in g  A c tiv it ie s

In c e re a se  in  S h a re  C ap ital - -

Issu e o f  C o n v e rtib le  S h a re  W arran ts . 3 0 ,0 0 0 ,0 0 0

In c re a se  in  S h o rt T erm  B o rro w in g s 1 3 ,6 4 8 ,9 7 7 -

In crea se / (D e cre a se ) in  L o n g  T erm  B o rro w in g s (1 .0 7 5 ,7 5 3 ) 2 4 .6 4 8 ,3 5 4

In terest Paid . -

N et C a s h  G e n e r a te d  fr o m  F in a n c in g  A c tiv it ie s 1 2 ,5 7 3 ,2 2 4 5 4 .6 4 8 ,3 5 4

C C a s h  F lo w  fr o m  In v e s t in g  A c t iv it ie s

In crea se  in F ix e d  A sse ts ( 1 9 .5 0 0 ) ( 2 9 .2 8 1 )

In crea se  in P re lim in a ry  &  P re  O p era tiv e  E x p . - ( 5 5 0 ,4 5 0 )

Purcha.se o f  In v estm en ts - ( 9 7 ,5 0 0 )

N et C a s h  G e n e r a te d  fr o m  In v e s t in g  A c t iv it ie s (1 9 ,5 0 0 ) ( 6 7 7 ,2 3 1 )

N et In c r c a s e / (D c c r c a s c )  in  C a s h  a n d  C a s h  E q u iv a le n ts  (A + B + C ) 6 ,5 6 6 .1 7 6 ( 7 ,3 6 5 .4 7 3 )

A d d : C a s h  a n d  C a s h  E q u iv a le n ts  a t  th e  b e g in n in g  o f  p e r io d 1 ,2 0 5 .7 4 2 8 .5 7 1 .2 1 5

C a s h  a n d  C a s h  E q u iv a le n ts  a t  th e  y e a r  en d 7 ,7 7 1 ,9 1 8 1 ,2 0 5 ,7 4 2

A s  p er O u r R ep o rt o f  ev en  date a ttach ed  

F o r S A D P  &  C o .

C h a r te r e d  A c c o u n ta n ts  

( F R N : I I 2 6 2 5 W )

P .G . B h u p ta n i

P artn er

M .N o . 1 2 2 3 3 0

F or &  on b e h a lf  o f  board  o f  d irecto rs

D ire cto r

D ire cto r

D ate: 3 0 / 05 ,''20 l2



A N N U A L  R E P U N T

Place: Rajkot

Notes to C o nso lid ated  F in a n c ia l statem ents fo r  the y e a r ended 31 M a rc h  2012  

Note No. 1 Significant Accounting Policies

1. Basis of Accounting
The financial statements have prepared under historical cost convention on an accrual basis and comply with the 
Accounting Standards referred to in Section 211(3C) of the Companies Act 1956.

2. Income & Expenditure
The Company follows the accrual method of accounting as per the Companies Act, 1956 and complies with the 
Reserve Bank of India guidelines for Non Banking Financial Companies. The Accounts have been prepared on going 
concern basis.

3. Use of Estimates
The presentation of financial statements in conformity with the generally accepted accounting principles requires 
estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities on the date of the 
financial statements and the reported amount of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Difference 
between the actual result and estimates are recognized in the period in which the results are known /  materialized.

4. Fixed Assets and Depreciation
Fixed Assets are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation thereon. Depreciation on assets is provided 
on straight line method in the case of Holding Company and on WDV method in the case of subsidiary company at 
the rates prescribed under Schedule XVI of the Companies Act, 1956.

5. Investments:
All investments are for long term holding and are valued at cost.

6. Inventories
Inventories are stated at cost or market price which ever is lower in the case of Holding company and at cost in the 
case of subsidiary company.

7. Taxes on Income
Deferred tax asset is recognized, subject to the consideration of prudence, on timing difference, being the 
difference between taxable income and accounting income that originate in one period and are capable of reversal 
in one or more subsequent periods.

8. Misc. Expenditure
Misc. expenditures shall be amortized equally over a period of 5 years.

9. Previous year's figures
The figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupee. Previous year figures have been regrouped wherever 
found necessary to make it comparable.

10. Provisions
The company has provided adequate provision on Standard Asset and Non Performing Assets in accordance with 
the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India.
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11. C lassin cation  o f Assets &  L iabilities

The Revised Schedule V I to the Companies Act, 1956 requires assets and iiabiiities to be classified as cither 
Current or Non-current.
(a) An asset shall be classified as current when it satisfies any o f  the following criteria;

(i) it is expected to be realized in, or is intended for sale or consumption in, the Company’s normal 
operating cycle;

(ii) It is held primarily for the purpose o f  being traded:

(iii) It is expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting date; or

(iv) It is cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at

least twelve months after the reporting date.

(b) All assets other than current assets shall be classified as non-current.

(c ) A liability shall be classified as current when it satisfies any o f  the following criteria:

(i) It is expected to be settled in the company’s normal operating cycle;

(ii) It is held primarily for the purpose o f  being traded;

(iii) It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting date; or

(iv) The company does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement o f  the liability for at least

twelve months after the reporting date.

(d) All liabilities other than current liabilities shall be classified as non-current.

P articu la rs As at 31st m arch 2012 As at 31st m arch 2011
A uthorised :
75 0 0 0 0 0  (31/03/2011:7500000) Equity shares o fR s . 10.00/- parvalue 
Issued :
4 0 0 0 0 0 0  (31 /03/2011:4 0 0 0000) Equity shares o f  Rs. 10.00/- par value 
Su b scrib ed  and paid-up :
4 0 0 0 0 0 0  (31/03/2011:4000000) Equity shares o fR s . 10.00/- par value 
P aid  up S h a re  C ap ital

7 ,50 ,00 ,000 .00 7 ,50 ,00 ,000 .00

4 ,00 ,0 0 ,0 0 0 .0 0 4 ,00 ,00 ,000 .00

4 ,0 0 ,0 0 ,0 0 0 .0 0 4 ,0 0 ,00 ,000 .00
4 ,0 0 ,00 ,000 .00 4 ,00 ,00 ,000 .00

R econciliation  o f the Sh ares outstanding at the beginning and a t the end o f the reporting period

in rupees

A t the beginning o f  the period
Issued During the Period
Redeemed or bought back during the period

As at 31st m arch 2012 As a t 31st m arch 2011
No. o f  Shares A m ount No. o f Shares A m ount

4 0 ,0 0 ,0 0 0
Nil
Nil

4 ,0 0 ,0 0 ,0 0 0 .0 0
Nil
Nil

4 0 ,0 0 ,0 0 0
Nil
Ni!

4 ,00 ,00 ,000 .00
Nil
Nil

O utstand ing a t end o f the period 40 ,00 ,000 4 ,0 0 ,0 0 ,0 0 0 .0 0 40 ,00 ,000 4 ,00 ,00 ,000 .00

R igh t, P referen ces and R estric tion  attached  to shares

Equity shares
T h e  co m p a n y  has o n ly  o n e  c la s s  o f  E q u ity  h av ing  a par v a lu e R s . 1 0 .0 0  p er sh are. E ach  sh areh o ld er is  e lig ib le  fo r o n e  v o te  p er sh are 
h eld . In th e  ev e n t o f  liq u id a tio n , th e E q u ity  sh areh o ld ers  are e lig ib le  to  re ce iv e  th e rem ain in g  a sse ts  o f t h e  co m p an y  a fte r  d istrib u tio n  o f  
a ll p re feren tia l a m o u n ts , in p ro p o rtio n  to  th e ir  sh areh o ld in g .

D etails o f shareholders holding m ore than 5 %  shares in the com pany

T y p e  o f  S h a r e N a m e  o f  S h a r e h o ld e r s
A s  a t  3 1 - 0 3 - 2 0 1 2 A s a t  3 1 -0 3 -2 0 1 1

N o. o f  S h a r e s  | “/» o f  H o ld in g N o. o f  S h a r e s %  o f  H o ld in g
E q u ity  [N V : 1 0 .0 0 ] H itesh  B ag d a i 9,95,800| 24.92 9,96,800 24.92
E q u ity  [N V : 1 0 .0 0 ] P o o n am  B ag d ai 9,96,800 24.92 9,96,800 24.92
E q u ity  [N V : 1 0 ,0 0 ] B h a v d e ep  V a la 9,96.80o| 24.92 9.96,800 24.92

T o t a l l 2 9 ,90 ,400| 7 4 .7 6 2 9 ,9 0 ,4 0 0 7 4 .7 6
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P r o f i t  lo s s  a c c o u n t
O p e n in g  B a la n c e  
A d d : P ro fit  fo r  th e  y ear 
L e s s :D e le tio n  d u rin g  th e y ear 
C lo s in g  B a la n c e

C a p i ta l  r e s e r v e
O p e n in g  B a la n c e  
A d d : A d d itio n  d u rin g  th e year 
L e s srD e le tio n  d u rin g  th e  y ear 
C lo s in g  B a la n c e

G e n e r a l  r e s e r v e
O p e n in g  B a la n c e  
A d d : A d d itio n  d u rin g  th e  y ear 
L e s s :D e le t io n  d u rin g  th e  y ear 
C lo s in g  B a la n c e

S p e c ia l  r e s e r v e  
O p e n in g  B a la n c e  
A d d : A d d itio n  d u rin g  th e  y ear 
L e s s :D e le t io n  d u rin g  th e  y ea r  
C lo s in g  B a la n c e

(68,70,725.00
(34,78,509.00

Nil

(49.17,093.00
(13,54,466.00

5.99,166.00
( 1 ,0 3 .4 9 ,2 3 4 .0 0 ) (6 8 ,7 0 ,7 2 5 .0 0 )

56,500.00
Nil
Nil

56,500.01
Ni
Ni

5 6 ,5 0 0 .0 0 5 6 ,5 0 0 .0 0

27,30,931.00
N il
N il

27,30,931.00
Ni
Ni

2 7 ,3 0 ,9 3 1 .0 0 2 7 ,3 0 ,9 3 1 .0 (1

47,83,482.00
N il
N il

41,84,316.00
5,99,166.00

Nil
4 7 ,8 3 ,4 8 2 .0 0 4 7 ,8 3 ,4 8 2 .0 0

B a la n c e  c a r r i e d  to  b a la n c e  s h e e t (2 7 ,7 8 ,3 2 1 .0 0 ) 7 ,0 0 ,1 8 8 .0 0

Note No. 4 Money received against share warrants m rupees
Particulars 31st March 2012 31st March 2011
Equity share warrants at beginning 
Additions to equity share warrants

3 ,00 ,00 ,000 .00
Nil

Nill
3,00,00,000.01

Total 3,00,00,000.00 3,00,00,000.00
Company has issued and allotted 4 ,0 0 ,0 0 0  convertible share warrants o f  Rs. 300/- each (out o f  which Rs. 75/- warrant to be 

paid on application and balance to be paid before the date o f  conversion) on preferential basis convertible into 1 equity 

share o f  Rs. 10/- each.

Note No.5;-Long-term borrowings
As at 31 March 2012 As at 31 March 2011

Particulars
Non-

Current
Current

Maturities Total
Non-

Current
Current

Maturities Totai

Term Loan - From Others
K o ta k  M ah in d ra  P rim e L im ite d

secu red N il 10,75,753.00 10,75,753.00 10,75,753.00 10,90,294.00 21,66,047.00
N il 1 0 ,7 5 ,7 5 3 .0 0 1 0 ,7 5 ,7 5 3 .0 0 1 0 ,7 5 ,7 5 3 .0 0 1 0 ,9 0 ,2 9 4 .0 0 2 1 ,6 6 ,0 4 7 .0 0

The A b o v e  A m o u n t In c lu d e s
S e c u re d  B o rro w in g s N il 10,75,753.00 10,75,753.00 10,75,753,00 10,90,294.00 21,66,047.00
A m o u n t D is c lo s e d  U n d er th e  H ead 

"O th e r  C uiT ent L ia b ilit ie s "(N o te  
N o. 10)

(10,75,753.00) (10,75,753.00) (10,90,294.00) (10,90,294.00)

N e t A m o u n t N il 0 Nil 1 0 ,7 5 ,7 5 3 .0 0 0 10,75,753.00
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N o t e  N o :6  D e f f e r e d  T a x in  r u p e e s
Particulars As at 31st march 2(112 As at31st march 2011 1
Deferred tax assets
Defen-ed tax asset other 32,06,320.00 20,40,1.37.00

Gross deferred tax asset 32,()6,32(1.(10 20.40,137.00
Net deferred tax assets 32.06,320.(10 20.40.137.00
Net deferred tax liability Nil Nil|

N o t e  N o  ; 7  -  P r o v i s i o n s in  r u p e e s
P a r t i c u l a r s A s  a t  3 1  M a r c h  2 0 1 2 A s  a t  3 1  M a r c h  2 0 1 1

L o n g - t e r m S h o r t - t e r m T o t a l L o n g - t e r m S h o r t - t e r m T o t a l
P r o v is io n  f o r  e m p lo y e e  b e n e f it
P ro v sio n  fo r  B o n u s  
P ro v is io n  fo r  leav e  e n ca sh n ie n t

O t h e r  p r o v is io n s
A u d it F e e  P ro v is io n s  
Su n d ry  E x p e n se s  
S a la ry  E x p e n ses
P ro v is io n  A g a in s t S tan d ard  A sse ts  
P ro v is io n  A g a in s t N on P e rn io rn tin g
A sse ts
In co m e T a x  P ro v is io n s  

T o ta l

N il
N il

Nil
Nil

N il
Nil

Nil
Nil

1 5 .1 8 0 .0 0
1 0 .3 0 3 .0 0

I5 .I8 ( ) .( )0
1 0 .3 0 3 .0 0

N il Nil N il N il 2 5 ,4 8 3 .0 0 2 5 ,4 8 3 .0 0

N il
N il
N il

1 ,3 1 ,8 6 1 .0 0

1 0 ,0 0 ,0 0 0 .0 0

Nil

4 1 ,0 1 1 .0 0
3 ,7 4 2 .0 0

N il
Nil

Nil

1 5 .6 9 ,9 0 4 .0 0

4 1 ,0 1 1 .0 0
3 ,7 4 2 .0 0

N il
1 ,3 1 ,8 6 1 .0 0  

1 0 ,0 0 ,0 0 0 .0 0  

1 5 ,6 9 ,9 0 4 .0 0

N il
Nil
Nil

1 .5 3 ,1 8 5 .0 0

Nil

Nil

2 4 .8 1 7 .0 0
1 2 .0 8 7 .0 0  
3 3 ,0 0 0 .0 0

Nil

Nil

1 4 ,4 5 .2 1 0 .0 0

2 4 .8 1 7 .0 0
1 2 .0 8 7 .0 0  
33.()0().()()

1 ,5 3 ,1 8 5 .0 0

Nil

1 4 .4 5 .2 1 0 .0 0
1 1 ,3 1 ,8 6 1 .0 0 1 6 ,1 4 ,6 5 7 .0 0 2 7 ,4 6 ,5 1 8 .0 0 1 ,5 3 ,1 8 5 .0 0 1 5 ,1 5 ,1 1 4 .0 0 1 6 ,6 8 ,2 9 9 .0 0
1 1 ,3 1 ,8 6 1 .0 0 1 6 ,1 4 ,6 5 7 .0 0 2 7 ,4 6 .5 1 8 .0 0 1 ,5 3 ,1 8 5 .0 0 1 5 ,4 0 ,5 9 7 .0 0 1 6 .9 3 .7 8 2 .0 (1

N o te  N o . 8 : - S h o r t - t e r m  b o r r o w i n g s in  r u p e e s
P a r t i c u l a r s A s  a t  3 1  M a r c h  2 0 1 2 A s  a t  3 1  M a r c h  2 0 1 1
L o a n s  R e p a y a b le  o n  D e m a n d s  -  F r o m  O th e r s

M arw adi Finlease Pvt. Ltd . unsecured N il 9.370.00

Nil 9 ,3 7 (1 .0 0
L o a n s  a n d  A d v a n c e s  fr o m  re la te d  p a r t ie s

Loans d irectors Unsecured 5.62.70.501.00 4.26.12,154.00

5 ,6 2 ,7 0 ,5 0 1 .0 0 4 ,2 6 ,1 2 ,1 5 4 .0 0

T h e  A b o v e  A m o u n t In c lu d e s
U nsecured Bon'ow ings 5,62.70,501,00 4.26.21.524.00

T o ta l 5 ,6 2 ,7 0 ,5 0 1 .0 0 4 ,2 6 ,2 1 ,5 2 4 .0 0

N o t e  N o . 9 : - T r a d e  p a y a b l e s in  r u p e e s
P a r t i c u l a r s A s  a t  3 1  M a r c h  2 0 1 2 A s  a t  3 1  M a r c h  2 0 1 1
T r a d e  p a y a b le s

C red itors due others 18,65,972.00 12.13.397.00

T o ta l 1 8 ,6 5 ,9 7 2 .0 0 1 2 ,1 3 ,3 9 7 .0 0

N o t e  N o : 1 0  O t h e r  c u r r e n t  l i a b i l i t i e s in  r u p e e s
P a r t i c u l a r s A s  a t  3 1 s t  m a r c h  2 0 1 2 A s  a t  3 1 s t  m a r c h  2 0 1 1
Current maturities of long-term debt(Note No: 5) 10,75,753.(11) 10,90,294.00

10,75,753.00 10,90,294.00
Olhens payables
Advance from Customers 2,85.86,970.00 2,28.32.243.00
Service Tax Payable 03,040.00 1.8.045.01)
V AT Payable 1.30,235.00 8,72 1.00
TDS Payable 5.1 1,150.00 4.37,979.00

Remuneration Payable to Directors OO.OOO.OO Nil
2,94,20.395.00 2,32.96,988.0(1

Total 3,04,96,148.00 2,43.87,282.00



Accumulated Depreciation/ 
Amortisation ___

Balance as at1st aprii 2011

Additions 
during 

the vear

Addition on
account ofbusiness
acquisition

Deletion 
during 

the year

Balance as at 
3tst march 

2012

Balance as 
at
1st april 
2011

Provided 
during the 

vear

Addition on 
account of 
business
acquisition

Deletion /
adjustments 
during the 
year_______

o th e r
Adjustm

ent

Impairem
ent/Revcr

sal*

Balance as at 
31st march 

2012

Balance as 
at31st March 
2012

Balance as 
at
31st March 
2011

Tangible assets

Premises

Generator

Telephone Instruments 

Fiimiture and Fixture 

Office Equipments 

Motor Car 

Air Conditioners 

Compuleis__________

36.98.563.00

66.675.00 

1,000.00
21.98.944.00

1.71.444.00

43.93.899.00

39.131.00

7.15.536.00

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

19,500.00

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

36.98.563.00

66.675.00 

1,000.00
21.98.944.00

1.71.444.00

43.93.899.00

39.131.00

7.35.036.00

7.28.348.00

11.418.00 

260.00

16.68.336.00

1.12.618.00

12.03.847.00

17.039.00 

6,82,153.00

60.287.00

7.686.00 

134.00

1.40.895.00

8.143.00

8.25.904.00

1.859.00

13.538.00

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Ni!

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

7.88.635.00

19.104.00 

394.00

18.09.231.00

1.20.761.00

20.29.751.00

18.898.00

6.95.691.00

29.09.928.00

47.571.00 

606.00

3,89,713.00

50.683.00

23.64.148.00

20.233.00

39.345.00

29.70.215.00

55.257.00 

740.00

5,30,608.00

58.826.00

31.90.052.00

22.092.00

33.383.00

Total 1,12,85,192.00 19,500.00 Nil Nil 1,13,04,692.00 44,24,019.00 10,58,446.00 Nil Nii Nil Nil 54,82,465.00 58,22,227.00 68,61,173.00

P.Y Total 1,12,55,911.00 29,281.00 Nil Nil 1,12,85,192.00 30,69,304.00 13,54,715.00 NII Nil Nil Nil 44,24,019.00 68,61,173.00 81,86,607.00
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N ote No. 12 N on-cu rrent investm ents 111 rupees

Trade Investmcnt(Valued at cost unless stated otherwise) 
Investments in equity Instruments (Quoted)
In Others
UTI Master Gain (Valued at cost)
Investments in equity Instruments (Unquoted)
In Others
Kesoram Textiles Ltd. (Valued at cost)
Gross Investment

3 ,0 9 ,2 6 3 .0 0

1 .5 0 0 .0 0

3 ,0 9 .2 6 3 .0 0

1 ,5 0 0 .0 0
3,10,763.00 3,10,763.01)

Net Investment 3,10,763.00 3,10,763.00
Aggregate amount of quoted investments (M arket Value: 
1269151.00) (2011:1294000.00)_________________________ 3,09,263.00 3,09,263.00

Aggregate amount o f unquoted Investments 1,500.00 1.500.00

The company had purchased 23,300 Nos. o f UTI Master Gain. The same were misappropriated in transit. The Conipany had tiled 
suit before the Hon’ble Civil Court Rajkot. The same was disposed in facour o f the Company and an execution application has also 
been filed, which is pending for disposal before the Hon’ble Civil Court, Rajkot.

N ote No. .13 L oans and advances in rupees
P a rticu la rs As a t 31st m arch 2012 As at 31st m arch 2011

Long-term Sh o rt-term Long-term Sh ort-term
Secu rity  D eposit
Unsecured, considered good 3 ,78 ,970 .00 Nil 3 ,78 ,970 .00 Nil

3 ,7 8 ,9 7 0 .0 0 Nil 3 ,7 8 ,970 .00 Nil
L oans and advances to related  parties
Unsecured, considered good Ni) 45 :0 0 ,0 0 0 .0 0 Nil 4 5 ,00 ,000 .00

Nil 4 5 ,00 ,000 .00 Nil 45 ,00 ,000 .00
O th er loans and advances
Loan to Customers Nil 5 ,20 ,63 ,254 .00 Nil 5 ,08 ,93 ,875 .00
Amount R eceivable from Incom e Tax 
Departments 16,50,131.00 Nil 16,77,748.00 Nil

Advance for Property 1 ,00 ,00 ,000 .00 Nil 1,00,00,000.00 Nil
Advance to Suppliers Nil 5 5 ,03 ,226 .00 Nil 38 ,22 ,860 .00

1,16 ,50 ,131 .00 5 ,75 ,66 ,480 .00 1,16,77,748.00 5 ,47 ,16 ,735 .00
T o ta l 1 ,20 ,29 ,101 .00 6 ,20 ,66 ,480 .00 1,20,56,718.00 5 ,92 ,16 ,735 .00

Note No : 14 - O th e r n o n -cu rren t assets in rupees
P a rticu la rs
Miscellaneous expenditure not written off
Preliminary expenditure not written off 
Total

As a t 31 M arch  2012

3 ,3 0 ,2 7 0 .0 0
3,30,270.00

As a t 31 M arch  2011

4 .4 2 ,0 2 5 .0 0
4,42,025.00

Note N o :15-In v en tories in rupees
P a rticu la rs As at 31st m arch 2012 As a t 31st m arch 2011
(V alued  a t cost o r  N R V  unless otherw ise stated)
Inventories otherfstock in tra n sit: Rs. 6 ,70 ,66 ,239 .00(N il)] 6 ,70 ,66 ,239 .00 5 ,95 ,52 ,133 .00
T o ta l 67066239 .00 59552133 .00

N ote No :1 6  - C ash and cash equivalents in rupees
P articu lars As at 31 M arch  2012 As at 31 M arch  2011
Balance with banks
Balance scheduled banks current account 
Total
Cash in hand
Cash in hand
Total
Total

7 2 ,9 9 ,8 2 9 .0 0 1 0 .1 2 ,7 8 4 .0 0
72,99,829.00

4 ,7 2 ,0 8 9 .0 0

10,12,784.00

1 ,9 2 ,9 5 8 .0 0
4,72,089.00 1,92,958.00

77,71,918.00 12,05,742.00
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N ote No. (17) Revenue from  operations in rupees
P articu la rs 31st m arch 2012 31st m arch 2011
Sale  o f  products 2 ,31 ,00 ,000 .00 1,40,27,923,00
O th er op erating  revenues
Interest Income 4 3 ,99 ,525 .00 50,93 ,802 .00
Brokerage Rebate Nil 86.000.00
Derivative Profit/Loss Nil 9 ,612.00
Hedging Profit/Loss Nil 11,06,420.00
Dividend Income 4 ,771 .00 1,164.00
Rate D ifference 7 ,44 ,613 .00 Nil

51 ,4 8 ,9 0 9 .0 0 62 ,96 ,998 .00
G ross revenue from  op erations 2 ,8 2 ,4 8 ,9 0 9 .0 0 2 ,03 ,24 ,921 .00

N ote No. (18) O th e r incom e in rupees
P articu la rs 3 I s t  m arch 2012 3 1st m arch 2011
O th er non-op erating  incom e
Vatav Kasar 2 3 ,904 .00 29 ,036 .00
Interest on Income T ax Refund Nil 36 ,779 .00
M iscellaneous Income Nil 4 ,400 .00

23 ,904 .00 70 ,215 .00
T o ta l 23 ,904 .00 70 ,215.00

N ote No. 19 P u rchase o f  stock-in -trad e in rupees
P articu la rs 3 I s t  M arch  2012 31st M arch  2011
Purchase 2 ,43 ,3 0 ,8 7 3 .0 0 3 ,44 ,57 ,810 .00
T o ta l 2 ,43 ,30 ,873 .00 3 ,44 ,57 ,810 .00

Note N o:20 C hanges in inventories in rupees
P articu la rs 31st m arch 2012 31st m arch 2011
Inventory at the end of the year
other inventory 6.70,66,239.00 5,95,52.133.00

6,70,66,239.00 5,95,52, r 33.00

Inventory at the beginning of the year
other inventory 5,95,52,133.00 2,84,33,164.00

5,95,52,133.00 2,84,.33.164.00

(Increase)/decrease in inventories
Other inventories (75.14,106.00) (3.11.18,969.00)

(75,14,106.00) (3,11,18,969.00)

Note No. (21) Em ployee benefit expenses in rupees
P articu lars 3 l s t  m arch 2012 3 1 st m arch 2 0 1 1
S a la ries  and W ages
Salary and wages 6 ,27 ,323 .00 7 ,47,164.00
Bonus 59 ,080 .00 17,180.00

6 ,86 ,403 .00 7 ,64 ,344 .00
T ota l 6 ,86 ,403 .00 7 ,64 .344 .00

Note No. (22) F inan ce costs in rupees
P articu la rs 31st m arch 2012 31st m arch 2011
In terest
Interest on Late Payment o f  T D S 9,867 .00 2 ,217.00
Interest on Late Payment o f  Service Tax 783 .00 1,517.00
Interest on Vehicle Loan 1,26,823.00 2,08 ,861 .00
Interest on Unsecured Loan 31,20 ,386 .00 36 ,33 ,444 .00

3 2 ,5 7 ,8 5 9 .0 0 38 ,46 .039 .00
T otal 3 2 ,5 7 ,8 5 9 .0 0 38 ,46 ,039 .00

...................................-  .... ................... .....  J
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Note No. 23 D epreciation  and am ortization  expenses in rupees
P articu lars 3 1st M arch  2012 31st M arch  2011
Depreciation on tangible assets 
Other write-down on assets

10,58,446.00
1,11,755.00

13,54,715.00
1,11,757.00

T o ta l 11 ,70,201.00 14,66,472.00

N ote No. 24 O th e r expenses in rupees
P articu la rs 31st M arch  2012 3 1st M arch  2011
Advertising expenses 6 5 ,019 .00 2 ,80 ,925 .00
Annual Custodial Fee , 13,182.00 _ 13,236,00
Audit fees 41 ,0 1 1 .0 0 '2 4 ,8 1 7 .0 0
Bank charges 7 ,620 .00 7 ,361 .00
Repairs and maintenance expenses 1 ,53 ,761.00 32 ,149 .00
Travelling Expenses 4 ,3 1 ,865 .00 1,74,634.00
D -M at Charges 552 .00 551 .00
Donations 16,000.00 1,10,000.00
E lectricity expenses 8 ,25 ,332 .00 3 ,47 ,748 .00
Information technology expenses 9 ,225 .00 7 ,544 ,00
Legal and professional expenses 11,91,264.00 1,79,215.00
Listing Fee 16,545.00 19,928.00
O ffice Exp. 50 ,100 .00 75 ,687 .00
Periodicals and Newspaper Exp. • 1,053.00 1,004.00
M iscellaneous expenditure 4 8 ,315 .00 21 ,835 .00

Telephone and postage expenses 43 ,1 9 1 .0 0 51 ,703 .00
Printing and stationery 40 ,3 2 7 .0 0 2 ,01 ,810 .00
Rates and-taxes ‘ 63 ,566 .00 59 ,266 .00
Provision for bad and doubtful debts advances 9 ,7 8 ,676 .00 1,53,185.00
Ead debts advances written o ff 12 ,80,767.00 Nil
Director's remuneration . 12 ,00 ,000 .00 6 ,00 ,000 .00
Stm cture Engineers Fee 5 0 ,000 .00 3 ,00 ,000 .00

Diesel Expense 9 ,260 .00 5,695 .00
Electric Labour Contractor Charge 90 ,425 .00 2 ,11 ,250 .00
E lectric Repairing Exp. 5 ,330 .00 4 4 0 .0 0
Labour Expenses 1,43,780.00 33 ,645 .00
Freight 1,69,191.00 2 ,09 ,695 .00
Security expenses 3 ,6 2 ,910 .00 2 ,11 ,776 .00
VAT/ Sales tax 2 ,3 3 ,218 .00 2 ,15 ,053 .00
W ater charges 16,870.00 1,26,860.00
A ssociation Fee 2 ,500 .00 2 ,500 .00
Vehicle running expenses 5 ,500 .00 3 7 ,294 .00
Construction Jo b  work Exp. 2 0 ,45 ,972 .00 87 ,28 ,085 .00
Development Charges 8 ,27 ,190 .00 3 ,62 ,302 .00
Garden Plantation Exp. Nil 68 ,981 .00
Scrutiny Fee Nil 81 ,756 .00
Testing Expense Nil 4 41 .00
Insurance expenses 4 5 ,1 9 7 .0 0 61 ,252 .00
Rent Nil 7 ,000.00
Jo b  W ork Expense Nil 27 ,040 .00
Electric Submersible Pump Parts Purchase Nil 52 ,580 .00
T o ta l 1 ,04 ,84 ,714 .00 1,31 .06 ,243 .00
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Note No: 25 Earning Per Share in rupees
Particulars Before Extraordinary items After Extraordinary items

3tst March 2012 31st March 2011 31st March 2012 31st March 2011
Basic
Protit aftertax (A) (34.78,509.00) (13,54,466.00) (34,78,509.00) (13.54.466.00)
Weighted average number of shares outstanding (B) 40,00,000 40,00.000 40,00.000 40.0(),()00
Basic EPS (A / B) (0.87) (0.34) (0.87) (0..34)
Diluted
Profit aftertax (A) (34,78,509.00) (13,54,466.00) (34,78.509.00) {13,54.466.00)
Weighted average number o f shares outstanding 40,00.000 40,00,000 40,00,000 40.00.0()0
Adjustments:
Warrants, options and rights 4.00,000 2,00.000 4,00.000 2.00.000
Weighted average number o f shares outstanding for

diluted EPS after above adjustments (B)
44,00,000 42,00.000 44,00.000 42.00.000

Diluted E PS(A /B ) (0.79) (0.32) (0.79) (0.32)
Face value per share Nil Nil Nil Nil

Note No. 26 Payment to Auditors in rupees
Particulars 31st March 2012 31st March 2011
As Auditors 52,103 24,817
In any other capacity 4,20 ,794 9I,{)00
Total 4,72,897 1,15,817

Note No. 27 Transactions with Related Parties
As per Accounting Standard 18, issued by the ICAI, the disclosure o f  transactions with the related parties as 

defined in the Accounting Standard are as given below:

a. Names o f  related parties and description o f  relationship

Sr. Particulars Name
No.
1. Enterprise under significant influence Hitraj Realities Pvt. Ltd.

o f  key management personnel or Hitraj Traders
their relatives Balaji Nandan Infracon Developers Pvt. Ltd.

Akash Enterprise
Chaitanya Cineworld Pvt. Ltd.
Bleach Marketing Pvt. Ltd.
Radheshyam Land Developers Pvt. Ltd.
Maruti Nandan Hotel Estate Pvt. Ltd.
Megsai Consultants Pvt. Ltd.
Mehtas International Pvt. Ltd.
Tarun Estate Development Pvt. Ltd.
Primerose Mercantile Pvt. Ltd.

3. Key Management Personnel Mr. Hitesh M Bagdai
Mrs. Poonam H Bagdai
Kantilal Kalidas Khakhar
Ketan Dhuleshia
Manish S Mehta
Bhavdeep V Vala

4. Relatives o f  Key Management 
Personnel

Hasmitaben M Bagdai
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b. Transactions with related parties during the year

Loan Taken
(Rs. in ‘000)

P articu lars Key

M anagem ent

Personnel

Relative o f Key

M anagem ent

Personnel

Balance as at 1 *  April 2011 42612 .15 0.00

Taken During the Year 18183.35 1000.00

Repaid During the Y ear 4525 .00 1000.00

Balance as at 31 *  March 2012 56270 .50 0.00

II Loan G iven

(Rs. in ‘000)

P articu lars Key

M anagem ent

Personnel

Balance as at 1 *  April 2011 4500 .00

Given During the Y ear 0 .00

Received Back During the Y ear 0.00

Balance as at 3 1 *  March 2012 4500 .00

III O th er T ransactions
(Rs. in’OOO)

P articu la rs Key
M anagem ent

Personnel
Interest Income 270.74
Remuneration 1200.00
Interest Expense 3 120 .39

Note No. 28 Incom e T a x  Provision
The Hon’ble Gujarat High Court has admitted appeal o f the Income Tax Department against the order o f the Income
Tax Appellate Tribunal deciding the Interest Tax matter in favor o f  the company relate to A .Y . 1988-89 to 1994-95.
In view o f  the IT A T ’s order in favor o f  the company no provision for tax liability has been made.

Note NO. 29 D eferred  T ax
Deferred Tax has been provided in accordance with A S-22 Accounting for Taxes on Income issued by The 

Institute o f  Chartered Accountants o f  India with effect from 1 * April 2001.

The break up o f  net Deferred T ax Asset as on 31 *  March, 2 0 12 is as under.

P articu lars 3 1 *  M arch  2012 3 1 *  M arch  2011
D eferred T ax  Asset
On Loss to be c/f 7 .82,578 22 ,16 .099
On NPA Provision 3 ,49,745 Nil
On Depreciation 24,860 23,293
T otal 11,57,183 22,.39,392

Note No. 30  B alan ce o f S h o rt T erm  Loans &  Advances
The balance o f  short term loan and advances are subject to reconciliation and confirmation.
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REG. OFFICE : 208-215 Star Plaza, Phuichhab Chowk, Rajkot-360 001 (Gujarat)

Reference Folio : 
I/We__________ _______________________ of

.being a member/members of
RAJATH FINANCE LIMITED, hereby appoint 
of_________________(or failing him)________ as my/
our

proxy to attend and vote for me/us and on my/our behalf at 27TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 
of the company to be held on 24th September, 2012 or any adjournment thereof.

AS W ITNESS my/our hand this. 
Signed by the s a id __________

. day o f. .2 0 1 2

NOTE : The Proxy must be deposited at the registered office ofthe company not less 
then 48 hours before the time for holding the meeting.

Signature

R A J A T H  F I N A N C €  L I M I T C D
REG. OFFICE : 208-215 Star Plaza, Phuichhab Chowk, Rajkot-360 001 (Gujarat)

ATTENDANCE SLIP

Please Complete this attendance slip and hand it over at the Entrance of the Hall

I hereby record my presence at the 27TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING held at 208-215, Star 
Plaza, Phuichhab Chowk, Rajkot, on Thursday the 24th September 2012 at 11:00 a.m.

NAME OF THE SHAREHOLDER : ______________________________________________________
(IN BLOCK LETTER S)

SIGNATURE OF THE SHAREHOLDER OR PROXY :

Reference Folio :
PLEASE RETAIN THIS COUNTERFOIL TILL THE END OF THE MEETING.
Reference Folio 
Jointly with


